

The London Cazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/8487

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/8488
- *Planning/8490

Health/

Environment/

*Water/8491

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- *Energy/8492
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/8493

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/8493
- *Personal Insolvency/8522
- *Companies Regulation/8530
- *Partnerships/8532

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/8533
- *Parliamentary Tracker/8543

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

State



Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

13 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 13 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Mrs Llinos Golding by the name, style and title of Baroness Golding, of Newcastle-under-Lyme in the County of Staffordshire.

CIP Denyer (1001)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

12 July 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 12 July 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the Right Honourable Michael Ray Dibdin Heseltine, CH, by the name, style and title of Baron Heseltine, of Thenford in the County of Northamptonshire.

CIP Denyer (1002)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

A36 TRUNK ROAD (BATHAMPTON LANE JUNCTION) (PROHIBITION OF VARIOUS TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he made this Order on 16 July 2001 coming into force on 20 July 2001, on the A36 Trunk Road at Bathampton Lane Junction, Bath. The notice of the proposal to make it (Ref HA41/29/19) was published in Issue No 55872 of *The London Gazette* on 12 June 2000 and the effect of the Order is as described in that notice.

A copy of the made Order and of a plan illustrating the effect of the Order and the alternative route (via Down Lane) may be inspected during office hours at the offices of Bath Central Library, The Podium Bath and Bathampton Post Office, High Street, Bathampton.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of that Act, or of regulations made thereunder, has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from 16 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to the Highways Agency, Operations Directorate (South West), Zone 2/03-K, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6HA or by telephoning Chris Pope 0117 372 8635.

H Reeves, Operations Directorate (South West), Highways Agency, Department for Transport, Local Government and the Regions. (505)

London Borough of Croydon THE CROYDON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 10) ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Croydon on 16 July 2001 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2000 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited:
- (a) between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm Monday to Friday inclusive in Valley Road, the south-west side, between its junction with Kenley Lane and its junction with Church Road;
- (b) between 1.00 pm and 2.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive in those lengths of Oaks Way and Park Road as specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. The Prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, eg the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol etc, from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled persons' "Badge" will apply.
- 4. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 23 July 2001 of the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2000 (and of any Order which has previously amended that Order) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.
- 5. Copies of the Order may be obtained from the Traffic, Parking and Civil Engineering Division of the Public Services and Works Department, Room 4.06, Municipal Offices, Fell Road, Croydon.

6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

D Boon, Acting Director of Public Services and Works

SCHEDULE

Oaks Way, from the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Oaks Way to a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Oaklands Gardens.

Park Road, the south-east side, from a point opposite the south-western boundary of No 14 Park Road to a point 10 metres south-west opposite the south-western kerbline of Oaks Way.

18 July 2001. (508)

London Borough of Croydon

THE CROYDON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO 6) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon on 16 July 2001 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to:
- (a) revoke the disabled parking places located outside No 112 Broadcoombe, South Croydon, outside No 64 Calley Down Crescent, New Addington, outside No 18 Ecclesbourne Road, Thornton Heath, outside No 32 Harcourt Road, Thornton Heath, adjacent to No 36 Huntly Road, South Norwood, adjacent to No 12 Dartnell Road in Kemerton Road, Addiscombe, outside No 23 Keston Road, Thornton Heath, outside No 1 Lynwood Gardens, Waddon, outside No 20 Netley Close, New Addington, outside No 80 Norhyrst Avenue, South Norwood, outside Nos 77A/77B Waddon Park Avenue, Croydon, outside No 5 Whitehall Road, Thornton Heath and outside No 23 Wiltshire Road, Thornton Heath;
- (b) designate new parking places in Ashley Road, Thornton Heath (outside No 5), Bedwardine Road, Upper Norwood (outside No 53), Beulah Road, Thornton Heath (outside No 89), Braemar Avenue, South Croydon (outside No 42), Dalmeny Avenue, Thornton Heath (outside No 39), Friend's Road, Croydon (adjacent No 2 Barclay Road), Keston Road, Thornton Heath (outside Nos 35-37), Lavender Road, West Croydon (outside No 19), Mayo Road, West Croydon (outside Nos 4-6), Meadow View Road, Thornton Heath (outside Nos 31-33), Queen Mary Road, Upper Norwood (outside No 77), Sangley Road, South Norwood (outside Nos 50-52), Strathyre Avenue, Norbury (outside No 55), Sundridge Road, Addiscombe (outside No 54) and Wharfedale Gardens, Thornton Heath (outside No 82);
- (c) provide that the parking places would operate "At Any Time";
- (d) specify, in respect of the parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1975, 1982 or 2000 as amended, may be left therein; and
- (e) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, eg to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.
- 3. A copy of the Order which will come into operation on 23 July 2001 and of all associated Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey. 4. Copies of the Order may be obtained from the Traffic, Parking and Civil Engineering Division, Public Services and Works Department, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the ground that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

(509)

D Boon, Acting Director of Public Services and Works
18 July 2001.

London Borough of Croydon

THE CROYDON (RESTRICTION OF WAITING ON BUS STOPS) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon on 16 July 2001 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to vary the lengths and hours existing bus stop clearways apply and introduce new bus stop clearways so that they operate at any time throughout the week in the streets or lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply to:
- (a) a vehicle being used for a London Local Service whilst picking up
- or setting down passengers; or (b) a vehicle being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes; or
- (c) in certain circumstances eg to a vehicle being used in the service of a local authority, in connection with building operations etc, adjacent to the bus stop or to the removal of an obstruction to traffic or the repair etc, of the highway or of any of the services therein;
- (d) where the person in control of the vehicle is required by law to stop or does so in order to avoid an accident; or
- (e) a licensed cab.
- 4. A copy of the Order which will come into operation on 23 July 2001 can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.
- 5. A copy of the Order may be obtained from the Traffic, Parking and Civil Engineering Division, Public Services and Works Department, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

D Boon, Acting Director of Public Services and Works

- 1. Galpins Road, between a point 3 metres south-west of the southwestern flank wall of No 1045 London Road and the boundary with the London Borough of Merton.
- 2. High Street, Croydon.
- 3. London Road, between its junction with North End and its junction with Brigstock Road.
- 4. Poplar Walk.
- 5. Wellesley Road:
- (a) between its junction with George Street and its junction with Dingwall Avenue;
- (b) between its junction with Bedford Park and its junction with Sydenham Road.

18 July 2001. (510)

London Borough of Croydon

PROPOSED 20 MPH SPEED LIMIT—CHEVENING ROAD AND ROCKMOUNT ROAD, UPPER NORWOOD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon propose to make the Croydon (20 mph Speed Limit) (No A41) Traffic Order 2001 under sections 84 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to prohibit any motor vehicle exceeding a speed of 20 miles per hour in Chevening Road and Rockmount Road, from its junction with Chevening Road northeastward for a distance of 55 metres.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a map indicating the length of road to which the proposed Order relates can be inspected until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the "One Stop" facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey. 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Traffic and Parking Section, Public Services and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon, on 020 8686 4433 Extension 2128.

- 5. The Councillors for this Ward are Ian Payne and Pat Ryan.
- 6. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Public Services and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RN quoting Ref T&P/PS/JGW/31/T41 by 8 August 2001. 7. The proposed Order is intended to introduce a speed limit of 20 mph in Chevening Road and a length of Rockmount Road to improve road safety and provide a safe crossing for the children who attend Rockmount Junior School. This would also benefit the elderly and those with mobility problems.

D Boon, acting Director of Public Services and Works 18 July 2001 (511)

London Borough of Hillingdon

THE HILLINGDON (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 1) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2001**

20 MPH ZONE HAYES MANOR SCHOOL AREA

Hillingdon Council gives notice that it made this Order on 13 July 2001 which imposes a speed limit of 20 miles per hour on the roads or lengths of roads specified in the Schedule to this notice. A copy of the Order which will come into operation on 23 July 2001 can be seen at Hayes Library and at Level 3 Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, during normal office hours, for 6 weeks following the date on which this notice is published. A copy of the Order can be obtained from Environmental Services, telephone number 01895 277014. Applications to the High Court challenging the legality of the Order should be made within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made.

R Willis, Corporate Director, Environmental Services

Albion Road, Dawson Close, Grange Close (between a point in line with the northern boundary of No 14 Grange Close extending into the southern arm to a point in line with the south-eastern boundary of No 4 Grange close), Leven Way, Melina Close, Middleton Road, Queens Road, Rosedale Avenue, South Walk and Wood End Green Road (between its junction with Botwell Lane and its junction with Angel

18 July 2001. (507)

Highways

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (STANNINGTON GRADE SEPARATED **JUNCTION SIDE ROADS) ORDER 200**

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (STANNINGTON GRADE SEPARATED **JUNCTION) ORDER 200**

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (STANNINGTON GRADE SEPARATED JUNCTION) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (PS NO) 200

Notice is hereby given that Public Local Inquiries will be held into the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions proposals for the Orders listed above and into the objections which he has received in connection with those proposals following the close of the objection period on 1 June 2001.

The Inquiries will be held by a person to be appointed on the nomination of the Lord Chancellor, by the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions for the purpose of the Inquiries into the Orders listed above.

The Secretary of State will publish a further notice which will be in accordance with Rule 10 of the Highways (Inquiries Procedures) Rules 1994 and the Compulsory Purchase by Ministers (Inquiries Procedures) Rules 1994. That notice will also include details of the Orders which are subject to the public inquiries and explain the procedures to be followed for anyone who wishes to appear and give evidence or submit alternative proposals.

The contact for any further information relating to this notice is John Sheerin, telephone Leeds (0113) 2835412.

D G Harvey, on behalf of the Highways Agency

6 July 2001. (502)

Bournemouth Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

Take notice that the Council of the Borough of Bournemouth, of Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset, the Highway Authority, intends to apply to the East Dorset Magistrates' Court sitting at Bournemouth Court, Stafford Road, Bournemouth, on 31 August 2001 at 10.00 am for an Order that the part of the highway on Ibbertson Close adjacent to 28 Ibbertson Close, an area of approximately 11 metres by 7 metres be authorised to be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

The effect of the said Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Bournemouth Borough Council, Development Services Directorate, St Stephen's Road, Bournemouth, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Mondays to Thursdays inclusive and 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Fridays.

P Challen, Director of Development Services 12 July 2001.

(597)

London Borough of Bexley

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90A

CONSTRUCTION OF RAISED ENTRY TREATMENT, AND SPEED CONTROL HUMPS IN CHURCH ROAD, BEXLEYHEATH

RE-ADVERTISEMENT

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Bexley hereby give notice that they propose to construct:
- (a) a raised surface table at the entry to Church Road, at its junction with The Broadway; and
- (b) five speed humps in Church Road between The Broadway and its junction with Belvedere Road.
- 2. The road humps and the raised entry table will be constructed to Department of Transport specification and will be less than a height of 100 millimetres above general carriageway level.
- 3. Plans showing the proposals are available for inspection during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.
- 4. Any person wishing to object to the above proposal should do so in writing to the Chief Engineer at the address given in paragraph 3 above, within a period of 21 days from the date this notice is published.
- 5. Persons objecting to the proposals should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the relevant Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received to this notice open to public inspection.

P J Morley, Chief Engineer

Note. The raised entry treatment and speed control humps are part of a traffic calming scheme which also includes a mini-roundabout at the junction of Church Road and Belvedere Road.

18 July 2001. (498)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

The Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highway land at Arminghall Lane, Bixley, in the county of Norfolk.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in Order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Syfer Technology Limited by South Norfolk Council on 25 January 2001 under Ref EO7/00/1939/CU.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 18 July 2001 at the offices of South Norfolk District Council, South Norfolk House, Swan Lane, Long Stratton, and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/L2630/35/1/01) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 18 July 2001 by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Government and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport) Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3LL.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

 $L\ Caudrey$, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England.

SCHEDULE

Description of highway land to be stopped up Construction of car park and erection of new entrance walls and gates. 9 July 2001. (501)

Government Office for the South West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING UP OF HIGHWAY AT PORTLAND SQUARE AND PORTLAND PLACE EAST, AT THE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, IN THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act which will authorise the stopping up of areas of highway at Portland Square and Portland Place East, at the University Campus, in the City of Plymouth.

If the Order is made, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule.

The proposed Order will require the improvement of Portland Place East and the provision of two areas of new highway, along the routes shown by cross-hatching and stipple on the deposited plan, maintainable at the public expense for which the Plymouth City Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping up must not be carried out until the University of Plymouth has undertaken the works required above.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing 18 July 2001 at the offices of the Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the South West (quoting Ref SW/THM/8247/96) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing 18 July 2001 by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference at the Government Office for the South West, (Decisions Team), 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

 $A\ J\ Wright$, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South West

SCHEDULE

Redevelop site by erection of three linked five storey University buildings at Squash Courts, 1 and 2 Sherwell Cottages, 37-42 and adjacent land Portland Square, Plymouth in accordance with planning permission granted to Fielden Clegg Bradley for the University of Plymouth by Plymouth City Council on 17 April 2001 under Ref 01/00160. (504)

Government Office for the South West

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

INFORMAL HEARING INTO PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT GREAT WESTERN ROAD AND MILLBROOK STREET, CHELTENHAM, GLOUCESTERSHIRE

Notice is hereby given that an informal hearing is to be held in connection with the proposal by the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions to make an Order under section 248 of the above Act, authorising the stopping-up of a highway at Great Western Road and Millbrook Street, Cheltenham to enable

development authorised by planning permission to be carried out. If authorised, the stopping-up Order would remove all rights of way by the public over the highway to be stopped up and would require the improvement of Great Western Road and St Georges Road and the provision of new highway

Copies of the proposed Order may be obtained free of charge, upon application to the Secretary of State quoting Ref GOSW (T) 5056/41/47/ 01 at his address at the Government Office for the South West (Decisions), 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB.

The hearing will be held in the Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham on Wednesday 1 August 2001 at 10.00 am by Mr T M Millington, a person appointed by the Secretary of State for the purpose.

A J Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South

Government Office for the West Midlands **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** HIGHWAY OFF WYCHWOOD DRIVE, ADJACENT TO 116 WALKWOOD ROAD, HUNT END, REDDITCH

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of highway off Wychwood Drive, adjacent to 116 Walkwood Road, Hunt End, Redditch, requiring the provision of a new means of access shown by thin diagonal hatching on the deposited plan.

If the Order is made, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Redditch Borough Council on 22 December 2000 under Ref 2000/354. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing 19 July 2001 at the offices of Redditch Borough Council, Town Hall, Alcester Street, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8AH and may be obtained free of charge from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5058/ 35/1/54) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing 19 July 2001 by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Y Keenahan, a Higher Executive Officer, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands

SCHEDULE

REDDITCH

New dwelling at land adjacent to 116 Walkwood Road, Hunt End, Redditch.

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAY AT SITE ADJACENT TO GREENFIELDS,

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (County of Worcestershire) (No 5) Order 2001" authorising the stopping up of

highway at site adjacent to Greenfields, Redditch.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Redditch Borough Council on 27 February 2001 under Ref 2000/477.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT (quoting 5058/35/1/53) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Redditch Borough Council, Town Hall, Alcester Street, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8AH.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act, or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the 18 July 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A Frost, Deputy Director, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands

SCHEDULE

8 number flats on land at Greenfields, Southcrest, Redditch.

(500)





Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10, (AS **AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Limited, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2SZ, for consent to discharge for the use of iron based chemicals to provide additional treatment over the period of 1 November 2001 to 1 May 2002 from Kirkbymoorside Waste Water Treatment Works into the River Dove at National Grid Ref SE 7044 8568.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing, to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Mr P A Stevenson, quoting Ref No 27/25/0078, not later than 29 August 2001.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office at Coverdale House. Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to 29 August 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

P A Stevenson, Team Leader, Water Quality Consents. (702)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Thomas Bolton Copper Products Ltd, of Froghall, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST10 2HF, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial Nos 3/28/30/98/G/R and 3/ 28/30/99S/R to abstract water from underground strata (sandstone) at National Grid Refs SK 021 475 and SK 020 475 and from Bath Spring at National Grid Ref SK 019 474 at Thomas Bolton Copper Products Ltd. Froghall.

The variation being applied for is a change in purpose to include private water supply (potable and sanitary), industrial process and industrial evaporative cooling. A copy of the application and the map submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Thomas Bolton Copper Products Ltd, Froghall, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST10 2HF, between 23 July 2001 and 23 August 2001. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS138RR, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Thomas Bolton Copper Products Ltd

licence will be calculated: (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends

to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the

met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 1 August 2001.

Environment Agency—Thames Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10, (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Ennstone Building Products Ltd for consent to discharge 350 cubic metres per day of trade effluent comprising dewatering water from a quarry at Burford Quarry, Burford Road, Brize Norton, Oxfordshire OX18 3NN, to a tributary of the Highmoor Brook at National Grid Ref SP 278 091.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 am to 4.30 pm Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries may also be made by telephone on 0118 953 5426, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing, to the Area Environment Planning Manager, The Environment Agency, Thames Region, West Area, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, quoting Ref W/WR 386 not later than 29 August 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Roger Cawte on 01491 828402

G Broughton, Area Environment Planning Manager 18 July 2001.

SSE Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to SSE Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Westacott Way, Littlewick Green, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 3QB.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

(700)

Lochloy Road, Balmakeith, Nairn Oakridge Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire The Old Orchard, Weydon Lane, Farnham High Street, Hartley Wintney, Hampshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 1 August 2001.

Energy

(506)

Gas

British Gas Connections

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Marine Avenue, Ph 1-4, Sutton-on-Sea, Mablethorpe, Lincolnshire Victory Road, Downham Market, Norfolk

Stone Bridge Estate Sites 20, 21, 23 and 24, Hillside, London

Bowerhill, Melksham, Wiltshire

Greenhill Road, Weymouth, Dorset

Hurst Road, East Molesley, Surrey

Chandos Street, Plots 1-47 and 72-83, Netherfield, Nottingham Former Highfield Grange, Westpole Avenue, Barnet, Hertfordshire Old Ferry Road, Wivenhoe Quay, Wivenhoe, Essex

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to The Gas Transportation Company Ltd, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands and which has an address for service in Great Britain at Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Radwinter Road, Saffron Walden, Essex

The Gardens, Brook Lane, Chester, Cheshire

Cromwell Road, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire

RAF Stanmore, Stanmore Park, Uxbridge Road, Stanmore, Middlesex Mount Road, Moreton Hall, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk

Areas 20 and 21, Discovery Drive/Upney Lane, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met: and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later that I August 2001. (512)

Other Notices



CONSTITUTIONAL CLUB COMPANY (KING CROSS) LIMITED

FINAL ADVERTISEMENT FOR SHAREHOLDERS

By Resolution dated 11 January 2001, the above Company was placed into Members Voluntary Liquidation and Peter Sargent, of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, was appointed Liquidator thereof. The assets of the said Company have now been realised and the surplus proceeds of the realisation are due to be distributed between its Shareholders. Will any person claiming to be a Shareholder of the said Company, or to be otherwise entitled to the benefit of any shareholding therein, whose claim has not been acknowledged in writing by the said Liquidator please write to the said Liquidator at the aforesaid address with the following details:

- 1. Your name, address and telephone number;
- 2. Whether you claim to be a Shareholder of the Company or otherwise entitled to the benefit of any shareholding therein;
- 3. The number and type of shares held or to which you are otherwise entitled and the manner by which such entitlement is claimed

So that the same are received by him no later than 17 August 2001.

P Sargent, Liquidator

Note. Failure to notify the said Liquidator as aforesaid will result in a loss of entitlement to share in the said distribution.

11 July 2001. (302)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page. (1003)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators LONDON BOTTLE CLOSURES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 2.10 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 notice is given that we, Phillip Andrew Revill and Brian Stanley Creber of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, were appointed Joint Administrators of the above-named Company, Reg No 374578 by an Administration Order dated 9 July 2001.

P A Revill and B S Creber, Joint Administrators

9 July 2001. (715500)

Administration Orders

OAKHOUSE PROPERTY GROUP LIMITED

(Reg No 03089774)

OAKHOUSE PROPERTY LIMITED

(Reg No 02816463)

OAKHOUSE PROPERTY HOLDINGS PLC

(Reg No 03085052)

Nature of Businesses: Property Developers.

Trade Classification: 7011.

Administration Orders made: 6 July 2001.

M J Wilson and A J Clifford (Office Holder Nos 008612 and 008860), Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, Centinal, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford WD17 1HE, Joint Administrators. (715505)

In the High Court of Justice No 4122 of 2001

QUEST TRAVEL LIMITED

(Reg No 02279183)

Registered Office: Quebec House, 4-10 Richmond Road, Kingston

upon Thames.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents,

Trade Classification: 31.

Administration Order made: 3 July 2001.

Raymond Hocking and Anthony Peter Supperstone (Office Holder Nos Raymond Hocking and Anthony Feter Suppersion (2002) 3222/01 and 2703/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, Joint (715502)

SOUTH WEST CRADLES LIMITED

(Reg No 2520127)

Nature of Business: Scaffolding Contractors.

Trade Classification: 23.

Administration Order made: 9 July 2001.

Edward Terence Head (Office Holder No 6362), BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton, Hampshire SO147NH, Joint Administrator.

In the Leeds High Court No 1816 of 2001

MRS G G ARMSTRONG AND MR W M ROBERTS TRADING IN PARTNERSHIP AS THE ORCHARDS NURSING HOME AND THE ORCHARDS RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME

Registered Office: c/o 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP.

Nature of Business: Residential Care Homes.

Trade Classification: 8514.

Administration Order made: 6 July 2001.

Stephen Hull and Geoffrey Martin (Office Holder Nos 0/008321/01 and 0/002207/01), both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St. James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, Joint Administrators.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

AINDERFIELD LIMITED

(Registered No 01426688)

Trading Name: Copley Electrical Contractors.

Nature of Business: Installation Electrical Wiring etc.

Trade Classification: 27.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 12 July 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland plc.

Administrative Receivers: Edward Klempka and Stephen Andrew Ellis (Office Holder Nos 5791 and 8843), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (715503)

C-AIR SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No 01795603)

Nature of Business: Assembly Line and Factoring Equipment.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Euro Sales Finance Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Nigel Price and Roderick Graham Butcher (Office Holder Nos 8778 and 8834), both of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB. (715508)

DISPLAYPACK LIMITED

(Registered No 03965452)

Previous Name of Company: The Box Co (UK) Limited

Nature of Business: Paper Manufacturers.

Trade Classification: 2125.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Design & Display Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Stephen Hull and Geoffrey Martin (Office Holder Nos 0/008321/01 and 0/002207/01), both of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP.

(715512)

JT'S CORPORATION LIMITED

(Registered No 1216782)

Previous Name of Company: T-Shirt Connection Limited.

Nature of Business: Wholesaler of Clothing.

Trade Classification: 5142.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 6 July 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over all the assets of the Company.

Date of Security: 26 February 1996.

Administrative Receivers: L A Manning and S V Freakley (Office Holder Nos 8728 and 8291), both of Buchler Phillips Ltd, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF. (715514)

PARKLANDS (WALES) LIMITED

(Registered No 03048818)

Trading Name: April Court.

Nature of Business: Nursing and Residential Care Home.

Trade Classification: 40 and 47

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 12 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Ireland

Joint Administrative Receivers: G S Johal and W J Kelly (Officer Holder Nos 5770 and 4857), both of Kroll Buchler Phillips, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG. (715511)

TRIPHASE LIMITED

(Registered No. 2150214)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer Food Processing Equipment. Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 12 July 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Vaktro Properties Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul A Whitman and Gary E Blackburn (Office Holder Nos 8346 and 6234), both of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH. (715506)

Meetings of Creditors ELF PRINT MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Bristol BS8 2AN, on Friday, 3 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving a report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers, and, if thought fit, to establish a Committee ("the Creditors Committee") to exercise the functions conferred on it by or under the Insolvency Act 1986. In accordance with rule 3.11(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, a Creditor is entitled to vote only if (a) details of the debt claimed are submitted to the Receivers in writing by no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting, and (b) where the Creditor cannot attend in person, a form of proxy, which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf, is lodged with the Receivers before the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are fully secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Unsecured Creditors may request a free copy of the Administrative Receivers' report to be sent to them. Claims, proxies or requests for copies of the Administrative Receivers' report should be sent to the Administrative Receivers at Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Bristol BS8 4AN.

T C H Ball, Joint Administrative Receiver 12 July 2001.

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

(845)

Resolutions for Winding-up FLOW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Incon House, 10 Stilebrook Road, on 4 July 2001, at 11.15 am the following Resolution was duly passed as a Special Resolution:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily."

M P Ansell, Chairman (715513)

FLOW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Incon House, 10 Stilebrook Road, on 4 July 2001, at 11.15 am the following Resolutions was duly passed as Ordinary Resolutions:

"That Robert Goldie Ellis of Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company, and that the remuneration of the Liquidator be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidator and his staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up."

M P Ansell, Chairman (715509)

GEORGE WOOD (WOODWORKERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR on 6 July 2001 the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Philip Long be

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Philip Long be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Bradshaw, Chairman (715498)

NOR-ICIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Skabos Vei 4, 0214 Oslo on 5 July 2001 the following Special Resolutions were duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael David Rollings of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, London EC4A 1NH be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up, and that the articles of association be and are hereby altered in accordance with section 9 of the Companies Act 1985 to include the provisions of Regulation 117 of table 1 of the Companies (Tables A-F) Regulations 1985."

T Bråten, Chairman (715518)

PARFITT AND GREEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Camomile Court, 23 Camomile Street, London EC3A 7PP on 28 June 2001 the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as Extraordinary Resolutions and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael David Rollings of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up, that the Liquidator be authorised under the provisions of section 165 to excercise the powers laid down in paragraphs 2 and 3 of schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986 namely, to make compromises with those who may have claims against the Company and those against whom the Company may have claims, that the Liquidator be authorised to divide all or such part of the assets of the Company in specie as he shall think fit amongst the Members of the Company, and that the Company's books and records be held by Fortis Bank S.A.N.V. to the order of the Liquidator, until the expiry of 12 months after the date of dissolution of the Company, when they may be disposed of."

Chairman (715517)

PEAK FABRICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF on 10 July 2001 the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"Philip Andrew Revill and Derek Leslie Woolley of 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

By Order of the Board.

G W Oxley, Chairman (715497)

SECURITY EXPRESS ALARMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on 27th June 2001 the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Treharne of KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up and that any power conferred on him by the Company or by law be exercisable by him."

A B V Hughes, Chairman (715507)

SYNAPSYS HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED

We, the undersigned being all the Members of the Company, who (at the date of these Resolutions) will be regarded, for the purposes of section 381A of the Companies Act 1985 ("the Act"), as entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of the Company, hereby pass the following Resolutions, to take effect as Special Resolutions:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, under the provisions of the Companies Act 1985-1989, and that Stephen Rout of Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding up; that the Liquidator be authorised, pursuant to section 110 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to enter into and carry into effect an agreement with Synapsys Trading Company Limited and Synapsys Investment Company Limited in the form of, and to the effect of, the draft agreement which has been produced to this Meeting and signed, for the purposes of identification, by each of the shareholders; and that the remuneration of the Liquidator for his services in the winding-up be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidator and his staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up and at the basic hourly charging rate for the Liquidator or Member of staff concerned, to be supported by timesheets and analysis of time spent in attending to such matters, together with all reasonable out of pocket expenses and proper disbursements, to be vouched where the individual items of expenditure exceed around £20, together with VAT at the applicable rate."

A Lambourne and H Illingworth

30 June 2001 (715519)

THOS SMITH & CO (JUTE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, called pursuant to section 84 of the Insolvency Act 1986 duly held at 7 Fore Street, Old Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5AN, on 30 June 2001 the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alec David Pillmoor of HLB Kidsons, Wilberforce Court, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 1YH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

T M Carmichael, Chairman

(715499)

TIDERUN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Brown Butler, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, on 11 July 2001, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as Special Resolutions, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew C Fozzard, of Brown Butler, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infimary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to enter into an arrangement pursuant to section 110(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that the Liquidator be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2) Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4 Part 1, paragraph 1, to pay any class of Creditor in full, and that the remuneration of the Liquidator be fixed on a time basis as permitted under Rule 4.148(2)(b) Insolvency Rules 1986."

P J Rider, Solicitor (715504)

V BENOIST LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the sole Member of the above Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions in accordance with section 391A of the Companies Act 1995, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act 1999, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J R D Smith and N J Dargan, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to distribute to the sole Member in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1996, to exercise the powers laid down on Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the said Act."

12 July 2001. (715515)

VITALEXIT LIMITED

At an Extraordinay General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Fircroft, Alderholt Road, Sandleheath, Fordingbridge, Hampshire, on 11 July 2001, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company. That the Liquidator is hereby authorised under the provision of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1, of the said Act, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator is authorised to divide amongst the Company's Members in specie, the whole or any part of the Company's assets, and to value such assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as amongst the Members or different classes of Members.

A L Coles, Director (715516)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 0240239.

Name of Company: FLOW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Conflow Building, Triumph Road,

Nottingham NG7 2GF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Goldie Ellis, Deloitte & Touche, Blenheim House, Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff.

Office Holder Number: 2937.
Date of Appointment: 4 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(826)

Company Number: 0412415

Name of Company: GEORGE WOOD (WOODWORKERS)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Table Lamps.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Laundry Street, Pendleton, Salford,

Manchester M6 6WJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip Long, PKF, Sovereign House,

Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR. Office Holder Number: 193.

Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members (305)

Company Number: 03246589.

Name of Company: NOR-ICIL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Procurement of Engineering and Administrative

Services to Associated Companies Operating Outside UK.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 14th Floor, York House, Empire Way,

Wembley, Middlesex.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings of Ernst &

Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, London EC4A 1NH.

Office Holder Number: 8371. Date of Appointment: 5 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(121)

Company Number: 03716727.

Name of Company: PARFITT & GREEN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Financial Services. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Camomile Court, 23 Camomile Street,

London EC3A 7PP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(122)

Company Number: 1026785

Name of Company: PEAK FABRICATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fabrication and Welding Engineers

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Andrew Revill and Derek Leslie Woolley, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street,

Sheffield, S1 1WF Office Holder Numbers: 6421 and 6047.

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(306)

(286)

Company Number: 411016.

Name of Company: SECURITY EXPRESS ALARMS LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Computa Guard Security Systems

Limited, Hornet Alarms Limited. Nature of Business: Dormant.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Treharne, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP.

Office Holder Number: 6777.

Date of Appointment: 27 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 4199259.

Name of Company: SYNAPSYS HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Design and Production of Software.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen M Rout, Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Office Holder Number: 6062.

Date of Appointment: 30 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (801)

Company Number: 336661.

Name of Company: THOS. SMITH & CO (JUTE) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HLB Kidsons, Wilberforce Court, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 1YH. Liquidator's Name and Address: A D Pillmoor, HLB Kidsons,

Wilberforce Court, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 1YH.
Office Holder Number: 007243.
Date of Appointment: 30 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(304)

(287)

Company Number: 1779935

Name of Company: TIDERUN LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Barwick Developments (Leeds) Limited. Nature of Business: Property Development and Investment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 5, North West Business Park, Servia

Hill, Leeds LS6 2OH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew C Fozzard, Yorkshire Bank

Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT.

Office Holder Number: 8067. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 107797

Name of Company: V BENOIST LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Wholesaler of Foods.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London

EC4A 3TR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J R D Smith and N J Dargan, Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR.

Office Holder Number: 8031 and 8024. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (526)

Company Number: 3776952.

Name of Company: VITALEXIT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Development.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 005459. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (821)

Notices to Creditors

FLOW TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pusuant to Rule 4.139(4) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that, on 4 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of the abovenamed Company, which is in Members' Voluntary Liquidation, by the Members of the Company.

Creditors of the Company, who have not already done so, should submit their claims in writing to me at the following address, Blenheim House, Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff.

R G Ellis, Liquidator (827)

GEORGE WOOD (WOODWORKERS) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Philip Long, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester give notice that, on 6 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of George Wood (Woodworkers) Limited by resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27 July 2001 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Philip Long, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P Long, Liquidator

10 July 2001. (308)

PEAK FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company. are required, on or before 7 August 2001, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Philip Andrew Revill, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Revill, Joint Liquidator

Note. Please note that this notice is purely formal and that all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

10 July 2001. (307)

SYNAPSYS HOLDING COMPANY LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Stephen M Rout, of Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA was appointed Liquidator by resolutions of Members on 30 June 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen M Rout, of 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S M Rout. Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

11 July 2001. (802)

TIDERUN LIMITED

(formerly Barwick Developments (Leeds) Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is in Members' Voluntary Liquidation, are required on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their full addresses and description, full particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, A C Fozzard, of Brown Butler, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, requested to produce such documentary or other evidence as the Liquidator may require, or in default thereof they wll be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A C Fozzard, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

11 July 2001. (288)

V BENOIST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Robert Drummond Smith, of Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they wll be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J R D Smith. Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

12 July 2001. (527)

Final Meetings

ALEXG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, on 30 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M D Pickard, Liquidator (323)

GLASSIES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 21 August 2001, at 10.30 am to consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of, as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (578)

MICHAEL BLEE DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 17 August 2001, at 11.00 am precisely for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

W J J Knight, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (273)

NWCTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Joint Liquidators' report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D Bailey, Joint Liquidator

27 June 2001. (195)

OLLIES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR on 21 August 2001 at 10.35 am, to consider and if thought fit to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention"

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (577)

THOMAS BELL & SONS (AGRICULTURAL SERVICES) LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North-East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, on Tuesday 28 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Liquidator

11 July 2001. (324)

WIDEDRAW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 16 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

J B Atkinson, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (831)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

1ST CALL MAINTENANCE LIMITED

(formerly 24.7 Emergency Services Limited)

(formerly 24 7 Emergency Services Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Chantrey Vellacott, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on 10 July 2001 at 2.30 pm the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Frank Wessely of Chantrey Vellacott, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

such winding-up." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Frank Wessely was confirmed.

K Fenwick, Chairman (15'

AMECORP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 10 July 2001 at 11.00 am the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden of Benedict Mackenzie, of 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU be appointed as Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

P H E Bennett, Chairman (540)

ASTOUND MULTIMEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Woodside Conference Centre, Glasshouse Lane, Kenilworth CV8 2AL, on 12 July 2001 at 10.30 am, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Nicholas Leslie Peter Rae, of 426-428 Holdenhurst Road, Bournemouth BH8 9AA be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Whitesmith, Chairman (160)

BARBARELLA SHOES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB on 9 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Levy of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the Members' nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

L Baselice, Director (152)

BOLDBEND LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea on 25 June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Bruce G T Rees of 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Lake, Director (283)

BRODALE REFRIGERATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Chadburn House, Weighbridge Road, Littleworth, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire on Friday 13 July 2001 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Graham Platt of David Graham Platt Associates be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Bromley, Director (537)

CLAREDON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 432 Gloucester Road, Bristol on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Bottomley of Wilson Phillips, 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

CONSOLIDATED ENTERPRISES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch on 11 July 2001 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J S French be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

CYRACUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an

Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P R Boyle and J C Sallabank, of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, and River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG, respectively, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

DAVID FORBES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 10 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

'That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T C Evans, of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the appointment of T C Evans as Liquidator was confirmed by Creditors.

DEREK LYALL HOME IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday 22 June 2001 at 10.30 am, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, Accountants & Business Advisers, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

EVERYCAR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on 9 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Kravetz, of BBK, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

FALCON MARFREIGHT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Lismore Hotel, 5 Trinity Crescent, Folkestone, Kent CP20 2ES on 5 July 2001 at 11.00 am the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek Leslie Woolley and John Russell of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office.'

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Derek Leslie Woolley and John Russell were confirmed.

FANGLOBE.COM UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Sovereign House, 212-224 Shaftsbury Avenue, London WC2H 8HQ on 12 July 2001 the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

GARETH HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, on 3 July 2001 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P J White be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

GEORGE ANTONY GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP on 11 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

GREENS DEMOLITION AND SALVAGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 9 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

G H Green, Director (807)

HARDHIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Suite 3, Warren House, 10-20 Main Road, Hockley, Essex SS5 4QS, on 13 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A J D Bakonyvari, of Ansers, Suite 3, Warren House, 10-20 Main Road, Hockley, Essex SS5 4QS, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

C E Booth, Director (522)

IMAGINE DESIGN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, on 4 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Nigel Whitehead and Robert Geoffrey Rose, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up and are to act either jointly or severally."

R Eden, Director (813)

IMPERIAL COMPUTER CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 10 July 2001, at 11.45 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley were confirmed.

S Mumby, Chairman (313)

INSTANTGROOVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 17 St John's Lane, Gloucester GL1 2AZ, on 11 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Exell be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W B K Dickson, Director (528)

ISLANDDELL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, on 3 July 2001, at 10.45 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly and that David William Darrell of Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company. At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same venue on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified together with the appointment of David William Darrell as Liquidator of the Company."

M F Littlechild, Chairman (535)

J. PARNHAM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Spear Fir Nurseries, Bardsey, Leeds LS17 9EA, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

⁴That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J J Schapira of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

M J A Nicholson, Director (554)

J S TOTAL SECURITY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 29 June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols and Chris Garwood of Carrick Read Insolvency be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 29 June 2001 the Creditors confirmed

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 29 June 2001 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols of Redman Nichols and Chris Garwood of Carrick Read Insolvency as Joint Liquidators.

J A W Sheppeck, Chairman (154)

LILYGRACE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 11 July 2001 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John S F Bennett, of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding up."

for the purposes of the winding-up."
At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same date, the Resolutions were ratified.

N Ali, Chairman (524)

MAC SECURITY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 12 July 2001 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael H Hinton, of Andrew & Co., 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

MILLGREEN HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Burke and Gary J Corbett, of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

NEW YORK NEW YORK (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, 13 July 2001 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W Keating, of R W Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

OAKWOLD PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

P.B.INTERNATIONAL UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brooklands Grange Hotel, Holyhead Road, Coventry CV5 8HX, on 10 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Alexander Spearing is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P K APPOINTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 12 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Forte Posthouse Hotel, Leigh Road, Eastleigh SO50 9PG, on 9 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harold C Wilks and Carl S Jackson, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

PINOS WELCOME LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sovereign House, 212-224 Shaftesbury Avenue, London WC2H 8HQ, on 11 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

PLASMA RENTAL (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 9 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I D Holland, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

PRINTEK SCREEN PROCESS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Southey House, 33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ, on 11 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham D Randall and Edwin, F Hunt of HLB Kidsons, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

REALTIME PARTNER UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, on 12 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that P R Boyle and J C Sallabank, of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, and River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG respectively, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

H G Schreiber, Power of attorney for L Dresser, Director (815)

ROUTECHOICE PLC

(formerly Food Trak PLC)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA on 12 July 2001 the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Shay Lettice be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C E Brown, Chairman (823)

S.I.E. (CONTRACTING) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN on 12 July 2001 the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that William Clive Swindell, of Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

M I Poynton, Chairman (263)

STRIDENT COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP on 9 July 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Richard Andrew Segal of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

TJ Carney (193)

SUREJOG LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 432 Gloucester Road, Bristol, on 12 July 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and the David Bottomley, of Wilson Phillips, 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

J Berkely, Director (550

THE MIDLAND BED COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 6 July 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Philip Walter Harlow, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Arif, Director (517)

Meetings of Creditors

A C T COMPUTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on 31 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A Resolution may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to fix the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on 27 July 2001 and 30 July 2001 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

C S Bennett, Director
13 July 2001. (850)

ABLESTOCK INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris & Co., 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 24 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

9 July 2001. (264)

ADVANCED INNOVATIVE MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 1LB, on Monday 23 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors at the offices of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 9 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and at 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days Thursday 19 July 2001 and Friday 20 July 2001 during normal business hours, free of charge.

C Dixon, Director
11 July 2001. (262)

ARANBRIDGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 7 August 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that S G Taylor, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. L N Farnan, Director

13 July 2001. (564)

BEDMATIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Cedar Court Hotel, Ainley Top, Huddersfield HD3 3RH, on 31 July 2001, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

B Roebuck-Hepworth, Director

(842)

(843)

CADRION LIMITED

(t/a Cadrion Technologies, formerly E-WACC Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Chartered Accountants' Hall, Moorgate Place, London EC2P 2BJ, on 31 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 27 July 2001 and 30 July 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, not later than 12 noon on 30 July 2001.

By Order of the Board.

C Bruin, Director

10 July 2001. (124)

CONSYST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 31 July 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidator's remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members' and Creditors' Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated

B Conway, Director

11 July 2001.

DATUM BUSINESS SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 3 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Duncan R Beat, of Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote a the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D Bridges, Director

29 June 2001. (559)

DATUM HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 3 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, between 1000 hours and 1700 hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Duncan R Beat, Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D Bridges, Director
29 June 2001. (558)

EAST SUSSEX SURFACING (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Birch Hotel, Lewes Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH177SF, on 1 August 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J S Walker, Director

10 July 2001. (320)

FACES CORPORATE TRAVEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London, on 30 July 2001, at 1.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP not later than 12 noon on 27 July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

Y Hoyle, Director

(566)

FLOWERS 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS, on Monday, 30 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the affairs of the Company may be obtained from Mr S Cohen, at Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS.

By Order of the Board.

M Ende, Director 12 July 2001.

(166)

FRADLEY PLANT SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Fradley Plant Sales Limited will be held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4AG, on Monday 6 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

G A Norman, Director

Note: Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB, not later than 12 noon on 3 August 2001.

10 July 2001. (844)

GLOBE FILMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Redman Nichols, 27 Peterborough Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2BZ, on 24 July 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A J Nichols, of Redman Nichols, 27 Peterborough Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2BZ, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. J Shah, Director

10 July 2001. (167)

GOLDBLOCK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on Tuesday 7 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 am and 4 pm. By Order of the Board.

M Meah, Director

11 July 2001. (321)

GRECIAN LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 30 July 2001, at 4.00 pm, the Members Meeting will be held half-an-hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in section 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

H Sarica, Director

13 July 2001. (169)

JACANA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 25 July 2001, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from Gerald M Krasner, Bartfield & Co, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

By Order of the Board. *J A Flowers*, Director

5 July 2001. (572)

JOLANDS & CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Angel Hotel, Cross Street, Abergavenny NP7 5EW, on 27 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm.

D Owen-Jones, Director

11 July 2001. (265)

JONIQ (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, on 27 July 2001, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J P Belch, Director

13 July 2001. (571)

JUMBO TANKS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 24 July 2001, at 1015 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

F. Clarke, Director

9th July 2001.

(322)

KEVMAR SHIP SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, 102 Beverley Road, Hull HU3 1YA, on 25 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J N R Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

By Order of the Board.

K J McKee, Director 11 July 2001.

(562)

LP MEDICAL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Tuesday 24 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The presentation of the Directors' statement of affairs, to hear a report on the Company's situation, the appointment of a Liquidator (or Joint Liquidators), if thought fit, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and to pass any other Resolution necessary. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator(s) is/are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, not later than 12 noon on Monday 23 July 2001. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board.

R Paskey

3 July 2001. (125)

LAURA LOUIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Street, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person), proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. J Ellinas. Director

13 July 2001. (181)

LINECROSS ENGINEERING CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Posthouse, Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3QW, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. B R Boden, Chairperson

26 June 2001

(567)

M & J BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 25 July 2001, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from Gerald M Krasner, Bartfield & Co, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

By Order of the Board.

J A Flowers, Director

5 July 2001. (573)

MEDIA PLUS INTERNATIONAL LTD.

In the matter of the Insolvency Act 1986 a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of discussing fee structure under SIP 9 proposing fees, time, disbursements basis. The Meeting will be held at The Grasshopper Inn, Moorhouse, near Westerham, Kent, on Thursday 26 July 2001, at 11.00 am. A proxy form, which must be lodged at D Lewis Co, 7 Nunappleton Way, Hurst Green, Oxted, Surrey RH8 9AW, not later than Wednesday 25 July 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

D Lewis, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (565)

MEMPHIS BELLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Memphis Belle Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, NG13 8AP, on 23 July 2001, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades, Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting. *E Shread*, Director

11 July 2001. (846)

MOORSIDE DIRECT LABOUR LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 4PW, on 25 July 2001, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co, 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

R Hogan, Director

13 July 2001. (849)

N.E.C.P (DISMANTLING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 26 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offfices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A W Crompton, Director
3 July 2001. (561)

NORBET SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Travel Inn, The Broadlands, Wolverhampton Business Park, Wolverhampton WV10 2DA, on Thursday, 26 July 2001, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

D Gregory, Director 11 July 2001. (563)

NUNEHAM PRIVATE NURSING HOME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, on 27 July 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on 25 July 2001 and 26 July 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, no later than 12 noon on 26 July 2001. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

J Bell, Liquidator 13 July 2001. (557)

OYSTER LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, on 20 July 2001, at 1.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing th statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. S Singh, Director

6 July 2001. (556)

POWERSIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on Wednesday 1 August 2001, at 11 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, not later than 12 noon on the business day proceeding the date of the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M J Hill, Chairman

13 July 2001. (565)

QUALITY ROW FITTED BEDROOMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on Friday, 27 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12 noon on the 26 July 2001. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that, on Mark Robert Fry of Bebgies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

P Anderson, Director

11 July 2001. (197)

RML INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gun Wharf, 124 Wapping High Street, London E1W 2NJ, on 18 July 2001, at 11.00 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Norman Tree, Gun Wharf, 124 Wapping High Street, London E1W 2NJ, between 1000 hours and 1700 hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Roca-Mas, Director

3 July 2001. (701)

SAINTS PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Monday, 30 July 2000, at 11.00 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co. Brentmead House Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P Hart, Director 12 July 2001.

(168)

SOUTHGATE RESIDENTIAL HOMES LIMITED

(t/a St George's Residential Homes)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Cosgroves, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on Tuesday, 31 July 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Cosgroves, Coral House, 42 Charles Street, Manchester M1 7DB, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of the Creditors.

P Betney, Director

13 July 2001. (560)

TCEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on 30 July 2001, at 11.30 am, for the purpose mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is also hereby givenpursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J W Jervis. Director

5 July 2001. (319)

THE INTERNATIONAL YOUTH HOUSE PROJECT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 1 August 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 30 July 2001 and 31 July 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12 noon on 31 July

T Tansey, Director

9 July 2001. (126)

UK BRASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Posthouse, Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3QW, on Thursday, 26 July 2001, at 11 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 3 Dyers Buildings, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Archibald, Chairperson

27 June 2001 (568)

WALFORD MEADOWS (AFRICA) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 31 July 2001, at 11 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. David Rubin of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

I Gowers, Director

3 July 2001. (570)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3889647.

Name of Company: 1ST CALL MAINTENANCE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: 24 7 Emergency Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Plumbing and Heating Specialists.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX. Office: 81 Station Road, Marlow,

Liquidator's Name and Address: Frank Wessely, Chantrey Vellacott, 81

Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX.

Office Holder Number: 7788 Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(156)

Company Number: 3713846

Name of Company: AMECORP LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Norbis Risk Solution Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company and Provider of Services to

Subsidiary Undertaking.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden, both of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Numbers: 4210 and 9055.

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (541)

Company Number: 3783880. Name of Company: **ASTOUND MULTIMEDIA LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Computer Distributor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Bournemouth BH8 9AA. Office: 426-428 Holdenhurst Road,

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nicholas Leslie Peter Rae, Taylor Rae,

426-428 Holdenhurst Road, Bournemouth BH8 9AA.

Office Holder Number: 8006. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(161)

Company Number: 3247254.

Name of Company: BARBARELLA SHOES LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Imagemoda Limited.

Nature of Business: Shoe Retailer. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G

9TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Levy, Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB.

Office Holder Number: 6329. Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(151)

(284)

(848)

(553)

Company Number: 02399191.

Name of Company: BOLDBEND LTD.
Previous Name of Company: Lakeside Roller Shutters Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Security Shutters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea

Enterprise Park, Swansea.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Bruce GT Rees, Bruce GT Rees & Co,

15, Tawe Business Village, Phoenix Way, Llansamlet, Swansea. Office Holder Number: 005462. Date of Appointment: 25 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03067241.

Name of Company: BRODALE REFRIGERATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation and Maintenance of Catering

Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o David Platt Associates, Prince of Wales House, 2 Bleasby Street, Oldham OL4 2AJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Graham Platt of David Platt Associates, Prince of Wales House, 2 Bleasby Street, Oldham OL4 2AJ.

Office Holder Number: 7471.

Date of Appointment: At an Extraordinary Meeting of Members and

ratified at a Meeting of Creditors held 13 July 2001.

Company Number: 2691380.

Name of Company: BYSON PLASTICS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Detailvalue Ltd. Nature of Business: Plastic Injection Mouldings

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Stephen Conn & Co,

17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW. Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3947623. Name of Company: CLAREDON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Plothawk Limited. Nature of Business: Cable Laying Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Bottomley, Wilson Phillips

Limited, 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY

Office Holder Number: 005985.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03237495.

Name of Company: CONSOLIDATED ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Building and Maintenance.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J S French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

(516)

(534)

Office Holder Number: 003862. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03192652.

Name of Company: **CYRACUSE LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street,

Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: P R Boyle of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, and J C Sallabank, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ

Office Holder Numbers: 008897 and 008099.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (817)

Company Number: 03665901.

Name of Company: **DAVID FORBES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering and Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15

2AO.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T C Evans, Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

Office Holder Number: 6416. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (158)

Company Number: 2818314.

Name of Company: DEREK LYALL HOME IMPROVEMENTS

Nature of Business: General Building Contractor and the Replacement of UPVC Windows and Doors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Jennings Johnson,

19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 22 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (280)

Company Number: 03847324.

Name of Company: EVERYCAR LTD.

Nature of Business: Second-Hand Car Dealer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard S Kravetz, BBK Chartered Accountants, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 7994.

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3585746.

Name of Company: FALCON MARFREIGHT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Forwarders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Derek Leslie Woolley and John Russell, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1

Office Holder Numbers: 6047 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 5 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (315)

Company Number: 4072582. Name of Company: **FANGLOBE.COM UK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Website. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP.
Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 8983.
Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (520)

Company Number: 03474080.

Name of Company: **GARETH HOMES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre,
Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P J White, White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL.

Office Holder Number: 6783. Date of Appointment: 3 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (548)

Company Number: 3864035.

Name of Company: GEORGE ANTONY GROUP LIMITED. Nature of Business: Ladieswear Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Prospect House, 2 Atuenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, 6 Bloomsbury

Square, London WC1A 2LP. Office Holder Number: 006029

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (318)

Company Number: 3870545.

Name of Company: GREENS DEMOLITION AND SALVAGE

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Demolition Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, both of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 2228.

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (808)

Company Number: 3308829.

Name of Company: HARDHIRE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Computer Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 3, Warren House, 10-20 Main Road,

Hockley, Essex SS5 4QS.

Ansers!, Suite 3, Warren House, 10-20 Main Road, Hockley, Essex SS5 4QS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Julius Donovan Bakonyvari,

Office Holder Number: 1795. Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (523)

Company Number: 3556831.

Name of Company: IMAGINE DESIGN LIMITED. Nature of Business: Kitchen Design and Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: King Street House, 15 Upper King Street,

Norwich NR3 1RB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Nigel Whitehead and Robert Geoffrey Rose, both of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB.

Office Holder Numbers: 008334 and 002554.

Date of Appointment: 4 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2192102. Name of Company: IMPERIAL COMPUTER CONSULTANTS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Software Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.
Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Derek Leslie
Woolley, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF

Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 6047. Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(314)

Company Number: 2063633. Name of Company: INSTANTGROOVE LIMITED Nature of Business: Computer Software Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: David John Exell, Bishop Fleming, 19

Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ.
Office Holder Number: 005796.
Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(529)

(536)

(555)

Company Number: 3058103.

Name of Company: ISLANDDELL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hotel and Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB. Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Darrell, Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB.

Office Holder Number: 8987. Date of Appointment: 3 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1187494.

Name of Company: J PARNHAM LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J J Schapira, Leonard Curtis, One

Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW. Office Holder Number: 5784.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3909952.

Name of Company: JS TOTAL SECURITY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Providers of Security Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Andrew James Nichols of Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, and Christopher Garwood of Carrick Read Insolvency,

Norwich House, Savile Street, Kingston upon Hull HU1 3ES. Office Holder Numbers: 8367 and 5829.

Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2992493.

Name of Company: JUDI JAMES (INTERIORS) LTD. Previous Name of Company: Calmont Traders Limited.

Nature of Business: Retailers and Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan R Booth, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.

Office Holder Number: 7486.

(812)

Date of Appointment: 9 January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(596)

(155)

Company Number: 03915749. Name of Company: **LILYGRACE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3 Dyers Building, Holborn, London EC1N 2JT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John S F Bennett, Casson Beckman & Partners, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB.

Office Holder Number: 5393.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3747031.

Name of Company: MAC SECURITY LTD. Nature of Business: Security Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office (Prior to Liquidation): 50 Hornsey Road, London N7 7BP.

Address of Registered Office (Since Liquidation): 243 Caledonian Road,

London N1 1ED.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael H Hinton, Andrew & Co, 243

Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED. Office Holder Number: 006453. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(165)

Company Number: 2881766.

Name of Company: MILESTONE TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road,

Bolton.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe &

Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton. Office Holder Number: 8666. Date of Appointment: 28 June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(811)

Company Number: 03678167.

Name of Company: MILLGREEN HOMES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Liberty House, Musker Street, Liverpool

Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Burke and Gary J Corbett, both of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire.

Office Holder Numbers: 8803 and 9018. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (841)

Company Number: 3446067.

Name of Company: NEW YORK NEW YORK (MANCHESTER)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Publicans. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Co., 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703.

Date of Appointment: 13 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (546)

Company Number: 1653469

Name of Company: OAKWOLD PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bag Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road,

Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04007490.

Name of Company: P.B. INTERNATIONAL UK LIMITED. Nature of Business: Importer of Fancy Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Spearing & Co., 2 Bennett Drive, Myton Grange, Warwick CV34 6QJ.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel Alexander Spearing, Spearing & Co., 2 Bennett Drive, Myton Grange, Warwick CV34 6QJ.

Office Holder Number: 8638.

Date of Appointment: 10 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (316)

Company Number: 2968574.

Name of Company: P K APPOINTMENTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Employment Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.
Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, Insol House, 390 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(543)

Company Number: 1677480.

Name of Company: PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTORS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford.

(525)

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harold C Wilks and Carl Stuart Jackson, both of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.
Office Holder Numbers: 5816 and 8860.

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(805)

Company Number: 1233992

Name of Company: PINOS WELCOME LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Travel Agents. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3923274.

Name of Company: PLASMA RENTAL (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Visual Display Equipment Rentals.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 52 High Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5

Liquidator's Name and Address: I D Holland, Ian Holland & Co, Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD.

Office Holder Number: 002346.

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(317)

(531)

Company Number: 3695160.

Name of Company: PRINTEK SCREEN PROCESS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Printer Screen Process Limited. Nature of Business: Screen Printing for the Gaming Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southey House, 33 Wine Street, Bristol

Liquidators' Names and Address: Graham D Randall, and Edwin F Hunt, both of HLB Kidsons, Southey House, 33 Wine Street, Bristol

Office Holder Numbers: 009051 and 008104.

Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (277) Company Number: 02411689.

Name of Company: **REALTIME PARTNER UK LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street,

Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Liquidators' Names and Address: P R Boyle and J C Sallabank, both of Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2OL.

Office Holder Number: 008897 Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (814)

Company Number: 3332355. Name of Company: **ROUTECHOICE PLC.** Previous Name of Company: Food Trak PLC.
Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road,

Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.
Office Holder Number: 8366.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (822)

Company Number: 2898381.

Name of Company: S.I.E (CONTRACTING) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: S.I.E. (Contractors) Limited.

Nature of Business: Provider of Manpower Services. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire Houser, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (260)

Company Number: 01010594

Name of Company: SEIGHFORD ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Steel Fabricators and Machinists

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King

Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB. Liquidator's Name and Address: I Pattinson, Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB.

Office Holder Number: 4422. Date of Appointment: 11 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (809)

Company Number: 1613109.

Name of Company: STRIDENT COMPUTER SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 9 July 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (194)

Company Number: 523795.

Name of Company: SUPER ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS (WALSALL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Merchants of Electrical Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WSI 1QL.

Office Holder Number: 1071. Date of Appointment: 29 June 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3018725. Name of Company: **SUREJOG LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Second hand Lorry Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Bottomley, Wilson Phillips Limited, 71 Preston New Road, Blackburn BB2 6AY.

Office Holder Number: 005985. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (551)

Company Number: 3981191.

Name of Company: THE MIDLAND BED COMPANY LIMITED. Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.
Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Kirankumar Mistry, of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE and John Phillip Walter Harlow, of Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row,

(518)

Birmingham.
Office Holder Numbers: 008795 and 008319.

Date of Appointment: 6 July 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3192967.

Name of Company: TRISYS EUROPE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Distributors of Computer Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L'Conn, Stephen Conn & Co,

17 St Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762. Date of Appointment: 12 July 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (847)

Annual Liquidation Meetings DATA PERIPHERALS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-57 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 15 August 2001, at 10.00 am followed at 10.15 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 13 July 2001 and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P B Wood, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (128)

SWANSEA FISHERMEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the Members of Swansea Fishermen Limited will be held at the offices of KTS Dewey, 17 St Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF1 3DB, on 19 January 2001, at 11.00 am, and will be followed by a Meeting of the Creditors at 11.30 am for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meeting, that the Liquidator's report be approved, that the receipts and payments account be approved and that the Liquidator's remuneration be approved. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at 17 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, no later than 18 January 2001 at 12

P R Dewey, Liquidator

(123)

22 December 2000. (171)

Final Meetings

ANGEION EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, on 28 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

WK Dawson, Liquidator

17 July 2001. (574)

ASHFORD & SULLIVAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (185)

BMS (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 6 September 2001, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (182)

BRIDGENET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 6 September 2001, at 12 noon, to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (184)

CAKECRAFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Simmonds and Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on Monday 20 August 2001, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 1600 hours in the afternoon of the business day before the Meeting.

G A M Simmonds, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (839)

CAPRICORN FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, on 13 August 2001, at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G C D Harrison, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (170)

CHOICES WITH CARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of John B Taylor & Co, 8 High Street, Yarm, Cleveland, on 16 August 2001, at 3.00 pm and 3.05 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

J H Madden, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (272)

COLIN FELTON ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 17 August 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

T Papanicola, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (585)

D D EUROPEAN MARKETING LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, on 21 August 2001, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

A W Thompson, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (825)

DEJA VU LIMITED

(t/a Fat Sams)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 20 September 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (190)

DENNIS HALL CRYSTAL LIMITED

(formerly t/a "Tudor Crystal")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Castle & Co., Priory Chambers, Priory Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HD, on Tuesday 14 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on Monday 13 August 2001.

F A Hatch, Joint Liquidator

3 July 2001. (833)

DISPLAY & GRAPHIC PRODUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 6 September 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone. London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (183)

DRESSRIGHT LIMITED

(t/a NAG, NAG, NAG)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14 September 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001.

EARLCOURT TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 7 September 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (186)

FORALL MEDIA PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 29 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor.

P Stanley, Joint Liquidator

3 July 2001. (575)

HARRIS BUS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 14 August 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, no later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meetings.

J S French, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (576)

HYPERION EXEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 17 August 2001, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the Insolvency

D W Tann, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (581)

INSIGHT COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 30 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A H Tomlinson, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (268)

J & D SUPPLIES (SOUTH WEST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH, on Thursday 16 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's Report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote a the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote, such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies must be returned to the above address by 4.00 pm on Wednesday 15 August 2001.

D A Jeal, Liquidator
11 July 2001.

JPC (ROYSTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 21 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4.00 pm on 20 August 2001.

S G Taylor, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (582)

KATHERINE SEYMOUR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 20 September 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (189)

KEYBUY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, on 24 August 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12 noon on 23 August 2001.

B J Ward, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (830)

KILN ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 17 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having laid before it an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and to approve the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P B Wood, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (127)

LUCKSWITCH LIGHTING LIMITED

(835)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH, on Friday 17 August 2001 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote, such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies must be returned to the above address by 4.00 pm on Thursday 16 August 2001.

D A Jeal, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (836)

MAURICE W NAGINGTON & SON LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 21 August 2001, at 10.30 am.

N F Hickling, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (838)

OPEN COMPUTER MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 17 August 2001 at 10.00 am and at 10.15 am respectively for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D R Morris, Liquidator
13 July 2001. (325)

PEC CONTRACTORS LIMITED PIPELINE & ENERGY PLANT LIMITED PIPELINE & METALWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above named Companies will be held at the offices of KPMG, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, on 17 August 2001 at 11.00 am and 11.15 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insovlency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding up of each Company has been conducted, and the property of each Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member of Creditor's stead. It is necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, fax +44(0) 151473 5230, by no later than 4.00 pm and 5.00 pm on 16 August 2001.

P Terry, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (820)

POLYMATH LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, on Thursday 6 September 2001, at 10.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 5 September 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A J Sleight, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (586)

R G GARRETT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on Wednesday 22 August 2001, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, by not later than 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting.

D A Taylor, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (270)

S.I.Q. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 22 August 2001, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

C S Jackson, Joint Liquidator

12 July 2001. (803)

SAFEDEAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14 September 2001, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

Kikis Kallis, Liquidator

13 July 2001. (188)

SECURITY & ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Castle & Co., Priory Chambers, Priory Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HD, on Friday 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on Thursday 23 August 2001.

F A Hatch, Joint Liquidator (834)

THE SAMEDAY OFFICE SUPPLIES COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 24 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

M Cork, Liquidator

9 July 2001. (579)

TURBINSERVICE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, 34-40 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, on 23 August 2001, at 10.00 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

I Brown, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (583)

WATKISS ASHLEY (TELFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Castle & Co, Priory Chambers, Priory Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HD, on Monday 13 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to be followed by at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on Friday 10 August 2001.

F A Hatch, Joint Liquidator

2 July 2001.

WATTS VENTILATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Friday 24 August 2001, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

ID Yerrill, Joint Liquidator

13 July 2001. (580)

Notices to Creditors BARBARELLA SHOES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Mark Levy, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that, on 9 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Barbarella Shoes Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9 October 2001, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Mark Levy, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

M Levy, Liquidator 10 July 2001.

(153)

BOLDBEND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20 August 2001, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, Bruce Gomer Talfryn Rees, of 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, and if so required by notice in writing from me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

B G T Rees, Liquidator 10 July 2001.

(285)

BRODALE REFRIGERATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Graham Platt, of David Platt Associates, Prince of Wales House, 2 Bleasby Street, Oldham OL4 2AJ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D G Platt, Liquidator

(832)

13 July 2001. (539)

DEREK LYALL HOME IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 22 June 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31 July 2001, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I W Kings, Liquidator

25 June 2001. (282)

FANGLOBE.COM UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 12 July 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

 $J\ M\ Munn$ and $G\ G\ Bates$, Joint Liquidators

12 July 2001. (521)

GARETH HOMES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P J White, of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice that, on 3 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Gareth Homes Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 11 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen P J White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S P J White, Liquidator

11 July 2001. (549)

P K APPOINTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 12 July 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J M Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators 12 July 2001. (544)

PAYNE BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Harold C Wilks, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, give notice that, on 9 July 2001, Carl S Jackson and myself were appointed Joint Liquidators of Payne Building Contractors Limited by Resolutions of the Members and the Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 November 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Harold C Wilks of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

H C Wilks, Joint Liquidator 9 July 2001.

(806)

PINOS WELCOME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 11 July 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of FA Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J M Munn and J G M Sadler, Joint Liquidators 11 July 2001. (532)

ROUTECHOICE PLC

(formerly Food Trak PLC)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that, on 12 July 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Routechoice PLC by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 24 August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S Lettice, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (824) 6 July

S.I.E. (CONTRACTING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are requested, on or before 31 August 2001, to send in their names and addresses together with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, William Clive Swindell, of Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 1HN, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from any benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W C Swindell, Liquidator
12 July 2001. (269)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1746 of 2001

In the Matter of A C S LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11b Ashbourne Parade, Finchley Road, London NW110AD, presented on 14 June 2001 by PHH Business Solutions Ltd, formerly PHH Vehicle Mgt.Servs Ple of PHH Centre, Windmill Hill, Swindon SN5 6PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds, on Tuesday 7 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Keeble Hawson*, 16-17 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2BR. (Ref. MRF/KH/7361.)

13 July 2001. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 804 of 2001

In the Matter of A.G. ALLEN & CO. (1931) LIMITED (in Administrative Receivership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, acting by it Administrative Receivers, N. Tombs and M. J. Hore, of Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, presented on 8 June 2001, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, Chancery Division, on Monday 10 September 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 7 September 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, 115 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3AL. (Ref. BKR.)

6 July 2001. (254)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 803 of 2001

In the Matter of **ARMSTRONG SPECIAL CONTRACTS LIMITED** (in Administrative Receivership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, acting by it Administrative Receivers, N. Tombs and M. J. Hore, of Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, presented on 8 June 2001, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, Chancery Division, on Monday 10 September 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 7 September 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, 115 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3AL. (Ref. BKR.)

6 July 2001. (255)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3989 of 2001

In the Matter of AUDIO BOOK & MUSIC COMPANY LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 240 Centennial Park, Elstree Hill South, Elstree, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 3SP, presented on 26 June 2001 by Anytime Records Ltd of 1 Salisbury Close, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7BY, a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Collyer-Bristow*, 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3934 of 2001

In the Matter of CBR LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Bury Hill Close, Woodbridge, Ipswich, Suffolk IP12 1LE, presented on 22 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01892.) (178)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 789 of 2001

In the Matter of **CHANTRY ENGINEERING LIMITED** (In Administrative Receivership) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD acting by it Administrative Receivers, N Tombs and M J Hore of Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, presented on 8 June 2001, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, Chancery Division on Monday 10 September 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 7 September 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, 115 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3AL. (Ref BKR.)

6 July 2001. (253)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3994 of 2001

In the Matter of **DICKSMITH (PROPERTIES) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Forrester's House, 25 Winnock Road, Colchester, Essex CO1 2BG, presented on 26 June 2001 by Dicksmith (Manufacturing) Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Veale Wasbrough*, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. (Ref VLC/SRBH/1SG92/14.)

12 July 2001. (828)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1723 of 2001

In the Matter of EASTERN CONTRACTORS PLANT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Charity Farm Estate, Chattisham, Ipswich IP8 3QG, presented on 8 June 2001 by Stuart Hamilton Plant Limited whose address is Springwell Farm, Barlow, near Sheffield S18 5ST, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Court House, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 7 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Braby & Waller*, (The Debt Recovery Division of Irwin Mitchell Solicitors), St Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. (Ref LS/DR/SZD/X5748.)

12 July 2001. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4058 of 2001

In the Matter of **EXPLORATION DATE.COM** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Boars Head, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 3HD, registered office of the above-named Company, presented on 29 June 2001 by George Stock, trading as The Brochure Works, Unit 8B, Stammerham Business Centre, Capel Road, Rusper, near Horsham, West Sussex RH12 4PZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gregsons*, St Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4EX. (Ref DMM/nm/STO20/1.) 13 July 2001. (303)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4004 of 2001

In the Matter of I T F PRODUCTIONS LIMITED (in Company Voluntary Arrangement) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Quadrangle (2nd Floor), 180 Wardour Street, London W1V 3AA, presented on 27 June 2001 by I T F Productions Limited, acting by its Supervisor, Harold Sorsky, of Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Isadore Goldman*, 125 High Holborn, London WC1V 6OF. (Ref DS/SR.) (250)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3133 of 2001

In the Matter of INGHAM SERVICE STATION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Thetford Road, Ingham, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP31 1JD, presented on 15 May 2001 by Palmer & Harvey McLane Limited, of P & H House, Davigdor Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 1RE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 5 September 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 September 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Travell Horner & Partners*, 56 London Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 1NX.

13 July 2001. (251)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3061 of 2001

In the Matter of LONDON NORTH SECURITIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 88 Camden Road, Camden, London NW1 9EA, presented on 10 May 2001 by AK Marketing (UK) Limited, whose registered office is 205-207 City Road, London EC1V 1JN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25 July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 July 2001

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref KRM/08893.31.) (829)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 802 of 2001

In the Matter of LONDON PUMPS LIMITED (In Administrative Receivership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, acting by its Administrative Receivers, N Tombs and M J Hore, of Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UD, presented on 8th June 2001, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, Chancery Division on Monday 10 September 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 7 September 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, 115 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 3AL. (Ref. BKR.)

6 July 2001. (256)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1742 of 2001

In the Matter of **NEXUS LAND LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3rd Floor, Norfolk House, 90 Grey Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE1 6AG, presented on 14 June 2001 by Nexcoma Limited, of 19 Slaley Park, Slaley Hall, Hexham, Northumberland NE47 0BG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry at the Court House, 1 Oxford Row (off Westgate), Leeds LS1 3BE, on 7 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Irwin Mitchell*, 21 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW. (Ref. PZF/772432-2(LL).)

In the Norwich County Court. No. 1037 of 2001

In the Matter of **NICK DAIN LIVESTOCK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Nick Dain Livestock Limited, whose registered office is at 104 Victoria Road, Diss, Norfolk IP22 3JG, presented on 19 June 2001 by Astley Farms, of Bell Farm, Swanton Novers, Melton Constable, Norfolk NR24 2NW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Norwich County Court, at The Law Courts, Bishopgate, Norwich NR3 1UR, on 9 August 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Mills & Reeve*, 3-7 Redwell Street, Norwich NR2 4TJ. (Ref. DAV.)

10 July 2001. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1656 of 2001

In the Matter of **PRESTIGE WINDOWS (YORKSHIRE) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 21, Black Dyke Business Park, Brighouse Road, Queensbury, Bradford BD13 1QA, presented on 30 May 2001 by the Office of Quality Standards Limited, r/o 56 Moreland Drive, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8BE claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 7 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday 6 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gordons Cranswick*, 14 Piccadilly, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 3LX. (Ref GLN/DIR10E/57.)

11 July 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3918 of 2001

In the Matter of RICHARD NORTON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 60A Gravel Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 8PF, presented on 21 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of VAT SME Operations, Civil Recoveries Unit 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref CMM/BJ/H00344-02595.) (180)

In the Colchester County Court. No 1023 of 2001

In the Matter of SMART DISPLAYS LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 23, Phoenix Court, Hawkins Road, Colchester, Essex CO2 8JY, presented on 13 June 2001 by Trevor Charles Reid of 195 St Johns Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex, claiming to be a Contributory of the Company, will be heard at the Colchester County Court, at Falkland House, at 25 Southway, Colchester, on 27 July 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pleass Thomson & Co*, Rosemary Chambers, 91-93 Rosemary Road West, Clacton on Sea, Essex C015 1EP.

13 July 2001. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4054 of 2001

In the Matter of **SOUTHERN DOORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Maritime Road, P O Box 209, Stockton on Tees, Cleveland TS18 2YG, presented on 29 June 2001 by ARS (UK) Limited, of Application House, 32 Beveland Road, Canvey Island, Essex, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *David Webb & Co.*, 492 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9LD.

13 July 2001. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3921 of 2001

In the Matter of T & J HANDLING & DISTRIBUTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 13, Central Park Estate, Staines Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW4 5DJ, presented on 22 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery Unit Reg. Bus. Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/DFT/H00346-00327.) (176)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3917 of 2001

In the Matter of THE IRON MAIDEN (COMMERCIAL SERVICES) LTD.

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Commerce Way, Dale Hall Industrial Estate, Manningtree, Essex CO11 1UT, presented on 21 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01886.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3986 of 2001

In the Matter of THE TABERNACLE TRUST and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Tabernacle, Powis Square, London W11 2AY, presented on 26 June 2001 by Durkan Pudelek Limited, of Durkan House, 214-224 High Street, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN8 7DU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Vanderpump & Sykes*, Lough Point, 2 Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7JB. (Ref RS Durkan.) (246)

13 July 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 742 of 2001 Birmingham District Registry.

In the Matter of WALDER ASSOCIATES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Walder Associates Limited, Chaddesley House, 196 Wolverhampton Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1DZ, presented on 22 May 2001 by Maurice Russell, of BDO Stoy Hayward, trustee in bankruptcy of Philip Malcolm Walder, of Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham on behalf of the Company (a Contributory of the Company), will be heard at Birmingham District Registry at The Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 20 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is John Buckle, Shakespeares Solicitors, 10 Bennetts Hill, Birmingham B2 5RS.

3 July 2001.

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3906 of 2001

In the Matter of JUNE LYON & JEFFREY RICHARD LYON and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up June Lyon & Jeffrey Richard Lyon, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is St Georges Tavern, 63 Camilla Road, Bermondsey, Greater London SE16 3NL, presented on 21 June 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Croydon VAT Office c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit 3rd Floor Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN, telephone 08700 111111. (Ref BLY/M.P./ 426725/43522.)

12 July 2001. (192)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3579 of 2001

In the Matter of THE BLACK HORSE

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 East Street, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 6TR, presented on 5 June 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref SM/RE/H00345-01675.)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ALPHA SOFTWARE CONSULTANTS LTD. Trading Name—Alpha Software Consultants Ltd. Company Registration Number-03287966. Address of Registered Office-Saint Johns Road, Windsor, Berks, SL4 3QN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—003215 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—ATLAS COMMUNICATION SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03764785. Address of Registered Office—4 Houldsworth Square, Stockport, Cheshire, SK5 7AF, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter-003022 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—BISHOP & MYRING REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING LTD. Trading Name—Bishop & Myring Refrigeration & Air Conditioning. Company Registration Number— 03564771. Address of Registered Office—Crown House, London Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, HPI 9TJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—003204 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2091)

Name of Company—**CAREYOUNG LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—02703008. Address of Registered Office—The Counting House, Tower Buildings, Wade House Road, Shelf, Halifax, HX3 7PB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—1251 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2061)

Name of Company—FROSTY JACK LTD. Company Registration Number—03832989. Address of Registered Office—Pendennis House, 169 Eastgate, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 1QS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st May 2001. No. of Matter—003485 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2109)

Name of Company—GEOSCIENCE PRODUCTS LTD. Trading Name—Geoscience Procucts Ltd. Company Registration Number—03659168. Address of Registered Office—2 Wilder Avenue, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2001. No. of Matter—002593 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—LEYLI (UK) LTD. Trading Name—Leyli (Uk) Limited. Company Registration Number-02809821. Address of Registered Office—16-18 Woodford Road, London, E7 0HA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—003570 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—**LOGICWATCH LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03525329. Address of Registered Office—12 Dugard Avenue, Norwich, Norfolk, NR1 4NQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—003408 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

Name of Company—PHCC (PROJECTS) LTD. Company Registration Number—03593829. Address of Registered Office— Talbot House, Green End, Whitchurch, Shropshire, SY13 1AJ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—003527 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2029)

Name of Company—PLANNING AND HEALTHCARE CONSULTANCY CONTRACTS LTD. Company Registration Number—02110823. Address of Registered Office—Talbot House, Green End, Whitchurch, Shropshire, SY13 1AN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—003526 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

Name of Company—R & T SHIPPING LTD. Company Registration Number—03069711. Address of Registered Office—Stuart Ross House, 832 Romford Road, East Ham, London, E12 5JG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2001. No. of Matter—002662 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—RADMOUNT CONSTRUCTION (SOUTH) LTD. Company Registration Number—03473515. Address of Registered Office—First Floor, Dyna House, Lympne Industrial Estate, Hythe, Kent, CT21 4LR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—003381 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

Name of Company—RDB INTERIORS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—FC015889. Address of Registered Office— Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Manchester, M3 5EQ. Court— BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 15th May 2001. No. of Matter—678 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th June 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—S.B.I. HOLDINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—03028097. Address of Registered Office—98-100 Albert Road, Southsea, Hampshire, PO5 2SN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter-1607 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

Name of Company—SKYTECH SECURITY & SURVEILLANCE LTD. Trading Name—Skytech Security & Surveillance Ltd. Company Registration Number—03637250. Address of Registered Office— 119, The Commercial Centre, Picket Piece, Andover, SP11 6RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter-003044 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—27th June 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—STOCK DISCOUNT (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—4061447. Address of Registered Office—Unit 15 Wingate trading Estate, 784-788 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 0DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 29th May 2001. No. of Matter-003443 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-11th July 2001. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—THE SOMERSET WAY MOTOR COMPANY LTD. Company Registration Number—03090149. Address of Registered Office—c/o Capital Insolvency Services, Regents Park House, Byron Street, Leeds, LS2 7QJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter— 002693 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-11th July 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership-GRAEME MELVIN BAKER & CAROL SPENCER BAKER. Station Road, Sandycroft, Flintshire, CH5 2PT, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—00797 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 00797 OF 2001. Re Graeme Melvin Baker. In The High Court of Justice No. 1081 of 2001. Re Carol Spencer Baker. In The High Court of Justice No. 1080 of 2001.

Appointment of Liquidators SOFTVISION LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that, I, Peter John William Stanger, of Ward Williams, 43-45 High Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8BB, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Secretary of State on 26 February 2001.

P J W Stanger, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (150)

Notice of Intended Dividends Lewis Roofing Limited

Notice is hereby given that it is our intention to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company no later than within 4 months from 13 August 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 13 August 2001, to send their proofs of debt to David Robert Wilton and Andrew Howard Beckingham, of PricwaterhouseCoopers, 8 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke on Trent ST1 5SJ, the Joint Liquidators of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documetary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

D R Wilton and A H Beckingham, Joint Liquidators
13 July 2001. (326)

Notice of Dividends

ALEXANDER CATERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, S Bannon, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend to declare a Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company, within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 13 September 2001, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, S Bannon, at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, the Liquidator of the Company, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

S Bannon, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (172)

PRODUCTION PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a First and Final Dividend of 1.65 pence in the £ will be declared on 16 August 2001.

K A Stevens, Liquidator

Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN.

12 July 2001. (173)

Final Meetings FORMABOARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that A General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF, on 17 August 2001, at 11.00 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A J Galloway, Liquidator
11 July 2001.

In the Manchester District Registry No 1595 of 1997

GLAZEDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 8 August 2001, at 10.30 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and of determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the above Act.

A Dick, Liquidator.

11 July 2001. (196)

Secretary of State No 3473 of 1998

GROVESTREAM PROPERTIES LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of (a) receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986; and (b) determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 17 August 2001 at 11.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 16 August 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator.

12 July 2001. (584)

In the Banbury County Court No 8 of 1991

R H P PROPERTIES (WINCHMORE HILL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on 23 August 2001, at 10.00 am, to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, by no later than 12 noon on 22 August 2001.

R Harding, Liquidator 12 July 2001. (837)

SEAVIEW KNIGHTS PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 1st Floor, Dukes Keep, Marsh Lane, Southampton SO14 3EX, on 30 August 2001, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, Dukes Keep, Marsh Lane, Southampton SO14 3EX, fax +44 (0) 23 8020 2001, not later than 12 noon on 29 August 2001

P F Jeffery, Liquidator

12 July 2001. (275)

Personal Insolvency



Statutory Demands

To: SATISH MURGAI

(271)

Of 7 Priory Terrace, West Hampstead, London NW6 4DG, alternatively Les Chanterelles, Le Bourg, 16450 Le Grand Madieu, Charente, Limousine, France.

Take notice that a Statutory Demand has been issued by Hamlet International Plc (in administration) ("the Creditor").

The Creditor demands payment of £1,813,060.54, the amount now due under a default judgment entered on 8 September 1998 together with interest and costs.

The Statutory Demand is an important document and it is deemed to have been served on you on the date of the first appearance of this advertisement. You must deal with this demand within twenty-one days of the service upon you or you could be made bankrupt and your property and goods taken from you. If you are in any doubts as to your position, you should seek advice immediately from a Solicitor or your nearest Citizens' Advice Bureau.

The Statutory Demand can be obtained or is available for inspection and collection at S J Berwin, 222 Gray's Inn Road, London WC1X 8XF, telephone 020-7533 2222 (Ref Stephen Maffey).

You have only twenty-one days from the date of the first appearance of this advertisement before the Creditor may present a bankruptcy petition. (819)

Bankruptcy Orders

ALLEN, Christopher Barrie, occupation unknown, of 223 Willow Lane, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 5SG lately a general builder and car dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4531 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ANDERSON, Neil Barney, House 1, Flat 2, Kipling Court, Kipling Terrace, Westward Ho!, Bideford, N Devon EX39 1HY a Carpenter/ Joiner. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter-65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

ARNOLD, Peter Thomas, (Assistant Line Manager) of 9 Linwood Way, Tunstall, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 5NA. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—203 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1ÚE.

ASHER, Richard James, occupation unknown, of 20 Beechwood Grove, Skegby, Sutton-in-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 3FU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter-4530 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

ASLAM, Adeeba Nisar, of 27 Hall Bank Drive, Bradford, BD5 8JE occupation Unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—138 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

BAKER, Carol Spencer, of and trading with another at The New Inn, Station Road, Sandycroft, Flintshire Scotland, CH5 2PT as a Publican as Graeme Melvin Baker and Carol Spencer Baker. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1081 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

BAKER, Graeme Melvin, of and trading with another at The New Inn, Station Road, Sandycroft, Flintshire, Scotland Ch5 2PT as a Publican as Graeme Melvin Baker and Carol Spencer Baker. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter-1080 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CHI IDF.

BARR, Keith Patrick, of 16 Knightscourt Orchard Park Estate City of Kingston Upon Hull HU6 8SZ trading at an unknown Address as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-23rd May 2001. No. of Matter-4529 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BARSBY, Raymond, currently a gardener of 65 Durham Road, Blackburn, Blackburn with Darwen, BB1 9NH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—2184 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 (2101)4WB.

BASSETT, Alan Roy, a motor mechanic of 25 Village Close, Exmouth, Devon and lately carrying on business as Alan Bassett Cars at 11a Church Street, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1PE. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2038)

BATES, Simon, of and trading at 1 Grosvenor Street, Little Lever, Bolton, Greater Manchester BL3 1QZ as a Fruiterer and Greengrocer. HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— May 2001. No. of Matter-4612 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BOND, Kim Janet, Married Woman, an Educational Support Assistant of 93 Thorney Park, SN4 0QT and lately residing at 2 Langton Park, SN4 0QN both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—97 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2040)

BOND, Mark Richard, unemployed of 93 Thorney Park, SN4 0QT and lately residing at 2 Langton Park, SN40QN both in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2041)

BROWN, Patrick Thomas, a carer of Home Farmhouse, Warmwell, Dorchester DT2 8HF and lately residing at 10 St Mary's Close, Winterbourne Whitechurch, Blandford DT11 0DJ. Court— WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

BROWN, Timothy, of and trading with another at 119 Shieldfield House Barker Street Newcastle Upon Tyne Tyne & Wear NE2 1BQ as a restaurateur as Christensen's Fish Restaurant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—4550 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

BUDGEN, Stephen Paul, a Sheet Metal Worker, 25 Woodlands Close, Crawley Down, West Sussex RH10 4JZ, lately residing at 127A Queens Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex, previously residing at 42 Little Lullenden, Lingfield, Surrey. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—418 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

CARMICHAEL, Linda, also known as Linda Reilly a housewife of 104 Sheridan Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE34 9JF. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—175 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2034)

CHAN, Karen, a housewife, of 9 Gillingham Close, Bournemouth BH9 3PU, lately residing at 10 Talbot Court, Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—181 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2010)

COCHRANE, Nicola Jane, - Barmaid, 4 Fourth Avenue, Clipstone, Mansfield, Notts NG21 9DQ also known as Miss Nicola Jane Hardwick lately residing at 10 West Bank Link, Mansfield, Notts NG19 7BX. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—429 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2085)

COLLINGE, Elizabeth Rosalynd, a distribution administrator, of 34 Ripcroft, Portland, Dorset DT5 2EE and lately residing at Portland Roads Hotel, 18 Castletown, Portland, Dorset and lately carrying on business as Portland Roads Hotel, 18 Castletown, Portland, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

CONSTABLE, Beverley Anne, an Electronic Assembler, residing at 11 Gravely Road, Great Wymondley, Near Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG4 7EX. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

COURT, Keith Andrew, Van Driver, of 4 Victoria Apartments, High Street, Clee Hill, Ludlow, SY8 3LZ, and lately residing at Flat 1, Hopton Farm, Hopton Bank, Hopton Wafers, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, and formerly residing at Old Barn, Dowke Farm, Newcastle on Clun, and previously residing at Burlow Farm, Clun, Craven Arms, both in Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2046)

CRAFT, David, currently a Share Fisherman of 103 Wimbourne Close Bransholme City of Kingston Upon Hull HU7 6AF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4525 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2049)

CRIPPS, Saywood Karen Von, of 37 Mostyn Road, Edgware, Greater London, HA8 0BJ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—559's of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

CURRY, William David, an electrical engineer, Flat 2, The Old Parsonage, Goudhurst, Cranbrook, Kent TN171AN, lately carrying on business as Eurotrade Design, Lime House, Regency Close, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1DS lately residing at Coach House, Beacon Road, Crowborough, East Sussex. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—88 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2032)

DACK, Matthew Paul, Fitter/Welder of 32, Pimpernel Road, Norwich, Norfolk, NR10 3SQ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—315 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2078)

DAVIS, Christine Theresa, also known as Christine Theresa Newton, Housewife (address withheld). Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2001. No. of Matter—117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2098)

DENNINGTON, Trineen, 19 Columbia Street, Huthwaite, Notts NG17 2JD, (Catering Assistant), lately residing at 20 Morris Gardens, Skegness, Lincs. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—420 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2081)

DICKSON, Richard, of 21 Rectory Gardens London N8 7PJ currently a Tree Surgeon lately of 102 South View Road London N8. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—4601 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

DONO, David, - unemployed of 1 Midlothian Road, Hartlepool, TS25 3RH, lately residing at 132 Station Lane, Seaton Carew, Hartlepool, TS25 1DW as a Pub Manager, formerley residing at and carrying on business as a Publican at "The Roebuck Inn" Wedgewood Place, Burslem, Stoke on Trent, ST6 4ED. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—199 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2113)

DORRINGTON, Edward Alan, an Artist of 120A Westhill Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 4NT. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—138 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2037)

EJAZ, Mohammed, occupation unknown, of 6 Arnheim Road, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 4QL, lately trading at an unknown address as a landlord. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th January 2001. No. of Matter—403 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2102)

ELFORD, Victoria Romayne, Museum Attendant, residing at 82B Lipson Road, Plymouth PL4 8RJ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—215 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2087)

ELLIS, Carl, of 4 Alston Road Solihull West Midlands B91 2RQ Trading With Another at Unit 2 Armoury Works Wright Street Birmingham West Midlands B10 9SP as a Motor Engineer as Bennetts Autos. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—4565 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

FITZPATRICK, Deborah, of 118 Gillepie Road Highbury London N5 1LR unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—5676 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FIYAZ, Mohammed, occupation unknown of 7 Grove Street, Cobridge, Stoke on Trent, ST6 2HZ lately a meat deliverer. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2001. No. of Matter-967 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Ĉreditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1ÚE.

GANDER, Andrew Martin, of 153 Dewsbury Road, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS11 5NT trading at an unknown address as a Takeaway Food Proprietor as Andrews Fish and Chip Shop lately of 1 Westbourne Avenue, Leeds, West Yorkshire formerly of 32 Cardinal Road, Leeds, West Yorkshire Ls11 8EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—4325 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

GILLIGAN, Brendan, formerly of t/a Ultra Flooring, 17 Nevill Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 7GS. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—210 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

GOOLD, Hayley, occupation unknown of 32 Emmanual Close, Ipswich, IP2 9SU. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st December 2000. No. of Matter—298 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

GOWDY, Norman Anthony, chef of 49 Wittersham Close, Chatham Kent ME5 7ND. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter-221 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

GRANT, Susan Joy, (assistant hotel services manager) also known as Susan Joy Silk, lately residing and carrying on business at 9 Perry Close, Haddenham, Ely, Cambs, CB6 3SU as a self employed sales representative under then style of Sue Silk. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—110 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2019)

GULLIVER, Stephen Keith, of Flat 20, Rolla Court, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1SP currently unemployed. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2033)

HAINSWORTH, Dean Barry, occupation unknown, of 26 Sherwood Avenue, Blackpool, FY3 7HT, lately a builder and civil engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4535 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HARDING, Deanne Marie, a Housewife, of 70 Valence Road, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1SL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition— 12th July 2001. No. of Matter-424 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HARGEST, Keith Martin, currently a Company Director of Glen View, Hoarwithy, Hereford, Herefordshire HR2 6QL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. No. of Matter—1692 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HARLEY, Adrian John, of 48 Middlegate, Shrewsbury SY1 3XD, Single Parent. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter-109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HILTON, Karola Dagmar, Process Worker, residing at 14 Cleveland Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2RH. Court— GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—157 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2050)

HILTON, Terence Arnold, unemployed, residing at 14 Cleveland Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2RH. Court— GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—158 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2051)

HOWSE, Stephen Allan, a Printer, of 47 Courtiers Drive, Bishops Cleeve, GL52 4NU and lately residing at 56 Welch Road, both in Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

IAN MERVYN OWEN AND ADRIAN EVAN MERVYN O, , Ian Mervyn Owen of 10 Hunsbury Close, Whittlesey, Peterborough, Bowls proprietor and Adrian Evan Mervyn Owen, of 10 Hunsbury Close, Whittlesey, Peterborough, retired, trading together in partnership as Whittlesey Indoor Bowls Complex at 194-198 Station Road, Whittlesey, Peterborough, PE7 2EY. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition-11th July 2001. No. of Matter-164 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

IBBOTSON, Michelle, a Client Services Manager of 13 Gisborn Street, Barnoldswick, North Yorkshire BB18 5ER. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—296 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2058)

JAMES, David Burgess, a Window and Door Supplier and Manufacturer, of 1 Meadway, Harpenden, Herts AL5 1JN and carrying on business at 72 Hardwike Place, London Colney, Hertfordshire AL2 1PX, lately carrying on business as Warwick Windows Herts at Unit F, Houndswood Gate, Harper Lane, Radlett, Hertfordshire WD7 7HU and previously trading as Warwick Windows. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2096)

JENKINS, Colette Philomena, of 32 Birkin Road, Southdene, Kirkby, Merseyside, L32 6RW. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—304 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2066)

JENKINS, Francis, of 32 Birkin Road, Southdene, Kirkby, Merseyside, L32 6RW. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—305 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

JONES, Nicholas, of Dryfe Mount, Pant-y-Gof, Halkyn, Flintshire CH8 8DM a Contract Sales Manager and lately carrying on business as The Real Kitchen Company from Derby Road, Bootle, Liverpool as a Kitchen Sales and Installation Business. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2022)

KEMP, Tracey Maria, (unemployed) of 17, The Westfields, Cheswardine, Shropshire, TF9 2PJ and lately residing at 21, The Westfields, Cheswardine, Shropshire, TF9 2PJ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—204 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

KENNEDY, Trevor Stuart, 26 Gleneagles Drive, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottingham NG17 8NB, Unemployed. lately residing at 26 Gleneagles Drive, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottingham Ng17 8NB and lately carrying on business as a director of two limited companies both trading from 26 Gleneagles Drive, Kirkby in Ashfield, Nottingham (both now ceased trading). Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—421 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

KING, Anthony Joseph, of 23 Barston Close, off Windmill Road, Longford, Coventry, lately residing at 2 Chapmans Meadows, Ashby de la Zouch, Leicestershire, LE65 1JE, and lately trading as a publican at The Angel, Church Street, Swadlincote, and The Dart, Stapenhill, Burton on Trent, previously trading as a car dealer at Roliston Garage, Main Road, Roliston and formerly trading as a publican at The Railway Inn, Midway, Swadlincote and Mulligans Pub, Moor Street, Burton on Trent. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2063)

KNOWLES, Christine Rose, psychiatric nurse of 58 Maylands Drive, Sidcup, Kent DA14 4RZ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—219 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2094)

LIGHTNING, Tina, of 16A Church Road, Shortlands, Kent BR2 0HP, a football development and lately residing at 62 Harling Court, Burns, SW11 5AA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—249 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2031)

LOCKLEY, John Arnold, of 280 St Benedicts Road Small Heath West Midlands B10 9NG trading With Another at Unit 2 Armoury Works Wright Street Birmingham West Midlands B10 9NG as a Motor Engineer as Bennetts Autos. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—4566 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2121)

LOWE, Nicola Anne, of 7 Robert Gerard House, Vincennes Estate, West Norwood, London SE27 9PL an Office Manager lately of 64 Abercairn Road, Streatham Vale, London SW16 5AD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—5656 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

MAKAMA, Jonathan, of 78 Lynfield Drive, Heaton, Bradford Bd9 6EJ and trading as Makama International Consortium of 78 Lynfield Drive, Heaton, Bradford BD9 6EJ occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—192 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2059)

MARTIN, Christpoher Stanley, Chtistopher Stanley Martin of and trading at 3 Enderwood Close Totton Southampton SO40 8JD as a Carpet Fitter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2001. No. of Matter—906 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2112)

MATLEY, Christine, unemployed of 17 Buckley Street, Bury BL9 5AF lately residing at Mason's Arms, Walmersley Old Road, Bury, previously residing at 190 Oaklands Road, Salford 7, formerly residing at 135 Hilton Lane, Prestwich, Manchester and lately carrying on business as The Victoria Hotel, 17 Buckley Street, Bury BL9 5AF, a Landlady. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

McCARTHY, Amanda Jane, Feme Sole, a Factory Worker, of 56 Welch Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL51 0DZ. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2044)

McKINLEY, David James Willam, David James William Mckinley, Ambulance Driver, of Flat 2, 124-126 Tredworth Road, GL4 0QY, and lately residing at 14 Ivory Close, Tuffley, both in the City and County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2042)

MICKELBURGH, Joanne Sylvia, also known as S Stiff, Housewife, residing at 21 Winston Close, Felixstowe in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—130 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— (2054)8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

MURRAY, Claire, a Customer Services Assistant, residing at 10 Hedingham Close, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk and lately residing at 433 Nacton Road, Ipswich, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—129 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

PARKER, Andrew Nicholas, unemployed, of 8 Holdenwood Drive, Helmshore and formerly carrying on business as a P Footwear Agencies, 38a Bank Street, Rawtenstall, both in Rossendale, Lancashire. Court-BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter— 150 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PATEL, Khalil, 152 Bolton Road West, Ramsbottom, Bury BL0 9PD Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—105 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Official Street, Receiver—1st Floor, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2072)

PATEL, Sajeda, 152 Bolton Road West, Ramsbottom, Bury BL0 9PD. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Official Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2074)

RAWNSLEY, Muriel, sales assistant of 209 Heysham Road, Heysham, previously residing at 22 Grafton Road, lately trading in partnership with another as newsagents as C G & M Rawnsley at 31 Brunswick Road, both in Morecambe, all in Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2107)

REES, Anthony Simon, of 23100 Ave. San Luis. £382. Woodland Hills, C.A 91364 U.S.A. and lately Residing At: 151 September Way, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 2SF, Occupation: Sales Representative. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—14th June 2001. No. of Matter—108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

RHODEN, Alan, unemployed, of 3 Hawthorn Avenue, Hindley Green, Wigan, Greater Manchester, WN2 4PW. Court-WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—141 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RIDDLE, Sharon, unemployed of 17 Station Road, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield HD8 9AU lately residing and carrying on business as a Publican from The Somerset Arms, 53 Wakefield Road, Aspley, Huddersfield HD5 9AB. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—103 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

RYAN, Christopher Paul, Warehouseman/Van Driver of 10 Lilac Lane, Hollins, Oldham OL8 3UF lately residing at 25 Naseby Walk, Whitefield formerly residing at 16 Pinners Close, Ramsbottom, Bury. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—136 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

SADDINGTON, Richard, occupation unknown of 21 Chestnut Avenue Rossington Doncaster South Yorkshire DN11 2DJ lately trading at an unknown address as a Builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—4567 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SAEED, Haroon, unemployed, of 5 Friars Rookery, Three Bridges, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 1PQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—429 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

SALVI, Paul Anthony, of 32 Middlefields, Forestdale, CR0 9LF, a postman, lately residing at 91 Ecclesbourne Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 7BR. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—250 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SCRIMSHAW, John, T/a Davy Lamp of 81 Beverley Drive, Prestatyn Denbighshire, occupation unknown. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2000. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SHARMA, Naresh, 259 Lady Margret Road, Southall, Middlesex UB1 2PU T/A Key Largo Pizza 161 North Hyde, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 4NS. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—111 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2092)

SHARPE, Wayne, Stockman, residing at 1 Bungalow, Martins Farm, Hoggers Lane, Mendlesham, Stowmarket in the County of Suffolk and lately residing at 2 Rectory Cottages, Rectory Road, Bacton, Stowmarket, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition— 12th July 2001. No. of Matter-131 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SHEPHERD, Candy Julia, Feme Sole, a Sales Assistant, of 9 Ruxley Close, SN4 7HF, lately residing at 4 Lime Kiln, both in Wootton Bassett, formerly of 1 Euclid Street, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—99 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SMITH, Jayson Kenneth, general operative of 75 Westend Road, Morecambe, Lancashire, formerly residing at 46 Princess Street, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SOUTHWORTH, David, unemployed of 88 Mayfield Flats, Bolton Road, formerly residing at 15 Vernon Street and previously residing at 27 Cross Barn Walk all in Darwen, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—107 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SPENCER, William S, t/as Dal Home Improvements, occupation unknown, of 59 Hawksley Avenue, Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 4TJ. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2001. No. of Matter—53 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2110)

THOMAS, Anthony Michael, occupation unknown of 76 Spital Road, Bebington, Merseyside CH62 2AJ lately trading at 23 Brimstage Road, Heswall, Merseyside L60 1XA as a Nursery Day Care Proprietor as Butterflies Day Nursery. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—2602 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2067)

THOMSON, Christine Joan, unemployed also known as Christine Joan Brown of Copperbeech Drive Carlton Colville Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 8DH. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—314 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

TUCKNOTT, Daniel Paul, a Print Finisher, residing at 2 Larkfield Way, Patcham, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 8EF. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—425 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2013)

WAIN, Mark Trevor, of Colton House, Ashbourne Road, Uttoxeter, Staffs, ST14 7BA unemployed. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

WHITE, Stanley, f/t/a The Malt Shovel, of The Junction, Dudbridge Hill, Stroud, Gloucestershire, GL5 3HN. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—132 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WICKS, Alison, Sales Representative of 92 Parsonage Road, lately residing at The Elizabethan, 33 Heaton Moor Road, both in Heaton Moor, Stockport, Cheshire. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2071)

WILSON, Kelvin Paul, of The Woody, Daleacre Way, Hollinswood, Telford TF3 2EN, Licencee, lately carrying on business as The Woody, Daleacre Way, Hollinswood, Telford TF3 2EN with another, Public House. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2001. No. of Matter—108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2021)

WITHEY, Paul, address unknown trading at 14 Kidd Place Charlton Greater London SE7 8HG as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2001. No. of Matter—4560 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

WRIGHT, Cebert George, occupation unknown of 4 Ruddington Close Weston Favell Northampton Northamptonshire NN3 3NZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—2609 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ. (2077)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

WOOLLEY AND BROOKS, David and Thomas, David Woolley, Ground Worker of 11 Princess Margaret Avenue, Metheringham, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN4 3DA and Thomas Brooks, Ground Worker of 22 Saxon Close, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN4 3HQ and both lately trading as Datum Construction, 24 Moorland trading Estate, Metheringham, Lincoln LN4 3HX and 11 Princess Margaret Avenue, Metheringham, Lincoln LN4 3DA. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2001. No. of Matter—178 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2001. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2083)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BOOTS, Peter Bernard, unemployed, of 354 Old Birmingham Road, Lickey, Rednal, Birmingham B45 8ES and formerly residing at 18 Linthurst Road, Blackwell, Bromsgrove B60 1QH. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—226 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Bernard Boots, lately residing at 354 Old Birmingham Road, Lickey, Rednal, Birmingham B45 8TS. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2118)

CALDERWOOD, Robert Alexander, of and trading at 4 Kidmore End Road, Emmer Green, Reading, RG4 8SD as a specialist decorator, lately of 35 Lorne Street, Reading, RG1 7YW. Court—READING. No. of Matter—128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Alexander Calderwood of and trading at 4 Kidmore End Road, Emmer Green, Reading RG4 8SD as a sub contractor lately of 35 Lorne Street, Reading. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2093)

CARTWRIGHT, Brian Mark, lately carrying on business as a Publican at The Victoria, 48 John Bright Street, Birmingham, B1 1BN, formerly trading with another as a Publican at The Admiral Rodney, 65 Main Street, Hartshorne, Derbyhsire, DE11 7ES, previously a Company Director. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Mark Cartwright of and trading at The Victoria 48 John Bright Street, Birmingham West Midlands B1 1BN as a Publican. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

LEWIS, Elizabeth Anne, pottery assistant of 26 Devon View, Warren Road, Dawlish Warren, Devon EX7 0PP lately of Chantry Cottage, 2 Garrow Close, Brixham, Devon and carrying on business as Churston Pottery at The Stores, Glenmore Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9BT and formerly carrying on the same business at 1 Greenway Road, Churston, Brixham, Devon. Court-TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—88 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Elizabeth Anne Lewis, pottery assistant of 26 Devon View, Warren Road, Dawlish Warren, Devon EX7 0PP and carrying on business as Churston Pottery at Glenmore Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9BT. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

RYALL, Enid, Enid Marjorie Ryall also known as Enid Marjorie Richard, Retired of 97 Lady Pitt Lane, Hunslet, Leeds LS11 6HF. Court-LEEDS. No. of Matter-222 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Enid Ryall of 97 Lady Pit Lane, Hunslet, Leeds LS11 6HF Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

WILTON, Graham Roy, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as G Wilton), Self Employed Plasterer/General Builder, of and lately trading as Wilton Plastering at 161 St Mary's Road, Bodmin, as a Plasterer; lately also trading in partnership with another under the style of Gallaghan and Wilton at Rose Mount, St Austell Road, St Blazey Gate, Par, both in the County of Cornwall as General Builders. Court-TRURO. No. of Matter-114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th June 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: G Wilton of 161 St Mary's Road, Bodmin, Cornwall, PL31 1NX. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

Notices to Creditors

In the Sheffield County Court No 52 of 1977

ARNOLD EDWARD LOWE

A Meeting of Crditors has been summoned by the Trustee for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report of his administration of the Bankrupt's estate; and determining whether the Trustee should have his release. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, on Wednesday 5 September 2001 at 11.00 am

G L Stuart-Harris, Trustee 13 July 2001. (274)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Shrewsbury County Court No 94 of 1997

WILLIAM DAVID ERIC DAVIES

Formerly of 4 Willow Park, Minsterley, Shrewsbury SY5 0EH, being employed as a Machine Driver.

I, Philip Barrington Wood, of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, hereby give notice that I was duly appointed Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt on 23 September 1997. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me, and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. I confirm that it is my intention to declare a Dividend to Creditors and therefore any Creditors who have not to date submitted details of their claims must submit their proofs of debt to me by 14 August 2001. Any claims which are not received by this date will be excluded from this distribution.

P B Wood, Trustee

11 July 2001. (129) In the Great Yarmouth County Court No 68 of 1996

PATRICK CARL HILLS

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a First Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not yet proved their debt should do so before 16 August 2001. It is my intention to declare a First Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this Dividend. Proofs should be sent to A J Crooks, of HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

A J Crooks. Trustee

In the Birmingham County Court No 499 of 1996

ANDREW J RABONE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. The Last Day for Receiving Proofs—17 August 2001.

I Pattinson. Trustee

Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB.

In the Truro County Court No. 140 of 1994

EDWIN WILKINSON

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-20 August 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

J A O'Sullivan, Trustee

In the Salford County Court No. 30 of 1988

WARREN WARNER WOLFSON

Formerly of 89 Neville Road, Broughton, Salford M7 0PP and carrying on business as Tradeparts, at 22 Orange Hill Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 5LS, as an Electrician.

I, Philip Barrington Wood, of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, hereby give notice that I was duly appointed Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt on 21 November 2000. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me, and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. I confirm that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors and therefore any Creditors who have not to date submitted details of their claims must submit their proofs of debt to me by 14 August 2001. Any claims which are not received by this date will be excluded from this distribution.

P B Wood, Trustee

Notice of Dividends

In the Oxford County Court No 6 of 1999

CHRISTOPHER JOHN CHALLANDS

Present occupation unknown of 21 Littleworth Cottage, near Wheatley, Oxfordshire, lately of Lavender Cottage, Frogmore Lane, Long Crendon, Buckinghamshire, lately trading with another at 19 High Street, Thorne, Oxfordshire, as The Baytree, as Restaurateurs.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from 17 August 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 17 August 2001 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to DW Tann, Trustee, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Ltd, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP.

D W Tann, Trustee

12 July 2001. (589)

DARRELL ANDREW COCKELL

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Andrew Tate, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the preferential and unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 10 August 2001, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, 2 Newman Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RJ and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A Tate, Trustee

10 July 2001.

In the Great Yarmouth County Court No 69 of 1996

PENELOPE JANE DALE

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not yet proved their debt should do so before 16 August 2001. It is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this Dividend. Proofs should be sent to A J Crooks, of HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

A J Crooks, Trustee

12 July 2001. (257)

In the Reading County Court No 607 of 1993

MARTIN WAGSTAFF DEANER

A Company Director, Coombe Park Estate, Coombe Park, Whitchurch, Pangbourne, Berkshire.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than within 4 months of 7 August 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 7 August 2001, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P M Boyden, Trustee 13 July 2001. (329)

WILLIAM JOHNSTON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend distribution in this matter. I require unsecured Creditors to prove their debts not later than 24 August 2001 (the last day for proving). I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving, and shall declare and distribute that Dividend without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. Forms of proof of debt are available from me upon request and completed proofs should be returned to me at Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. I shall not be obliged to deal with any proofs received after the last date for proving, but may do so if I think fit.

M E Cork, Trustee

11 July 2001.

In the Reading County Court No 215 of 1999

TERENCE FRANK KNIGHT

A Computer Salesman, of 26 Valley Road, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 1RR, lately residing at Avondale, Church Hill, Woodlands, Dorset BH12 8LW and carrying on business at 26 Valley Road, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire OX9 1RR and lately carrying on business from PO Box 759, Wimbourne, Dorset BH21 5YH under the style of "Competence" in Computer Sales and Mail Order and formerly a Company Director.

Notice is hereby given that a Second and Final Dividend of 6.39p in the pound will be declared on 17 August 2001.

D W Tann, Trustee

The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Ltd, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP.

13 July 2001. (591) In the Reading County Court No 170 of 1997

KEVIN JOHN MOORHEN

Occupation unknown, of 8 Arborfield Road, Shinfield, Reading, Berkshire RG2 9DY, lately trading at Riverside Graphics, Loverock Road, Reading, Berkshire, as a Platemaker, formerly trading at 14 Cremyl Road, Reading, Berkshire, as Riverside Printing Company, lately of 44 South Street, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire RG8 8HY, formerly of and formerly trading at 4 Melford Green, Caversham Park Village, Reading, Berkshire RG4 0RX, as Mobile Disc Jockey, formerly also a Platemaker.

Notice is hereby given that a Second and Final Dividend of 2.75p in the pound will be declared on 16 August 2001.

D W Tann, Trustee The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Ltd, 1 Wesley Gate,

70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP.

13 July 2001. (590)

In the Bournemouth County Court No 198 of 2000

ROY CHRISTOPHER PERRIN

66 Rossmore Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH12 3NL and carrying on business as R.C.P. Transport, a firm, of Unit 6, Victory Close, Woolsbridge Industrial Estate, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 6SX

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than within 4 months of 2 August 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 2 August 2001, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P M Boyden. Trustee

13 July 2001. (328)

In the Bradford County Court No 223 of 1997

STUART FRANK SMITH

A First and Final Dividend on unsecured claims is intended to be declared within 4 months of the last date for proving. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 31 August 2001. Creditors should send their claim to the undersigned at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

P O'Hara, Trustee

13 July 2001. (587)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

AVANTI EUROPE LIMITED

1. By a Special Resolution of the Shareholders of the above-named Company approved at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders held on 9 July 2001 the payment out of capital of £40,000 for the purpose of the Company acquiring 1,500,000 Ordinary Shares of 10p each from D Bryne and W Cochrane was authorised.

The amount of the permissible capital repayment, as defined by sections 170, 171 and 172 of the Companies Act 1985, was £40,000.

The Statutory Declaration of the Directors' and the Auditors'

report, required by section 173 of the said Act, are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company situated at Pinewood, Chineham Business Park, Crockford Lane, Basingstoke, Hampshire

Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the period of 5 weeks immediately following 9 July 2001 (being the date of the above mentioned Special Resolution), apply to the High Court, under section 176 of the said Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

By Order of the Board.

P Klinkby-Silver, Company Secretary

9 July 2001. (174)

CAMBRIDGE VENTURE MANAGEMENT (2000) LTD

(Company Number: 1765070)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that, on 6 July 2001, the above-named Company approved a payment of £297,380 out of capital for the purpose of purchasing certain of the Company's shares; that the Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office; and that any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within 5 weeks immediately following the aforementioned date, apply to the court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

DATAWELL LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, Datawell Limited (Company) gives notice that:

The Company approved by Special Resolution of the Company passed on 12 July 2001, pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 741,177 of its own Ordinary 1p Shares by purchase.

The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £50,000 (fifty thousand pounds).

The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at 25 North Row, London

Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time prior to 17 August 2001, apply to the court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Notice of Disclaimer

BISHOPS ROAD (READING) GARAGES LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Bishops Road (Reading) Garages Limited (No 03749349) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 22 May 2001, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land and garages on the north-east side of Bishop's Road, Reading, as the same are registered at Gloucester District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number BK 355712, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 13 June 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

12 July 2001.

(1004)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

BETEEM INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Beteem Industries Ltd Executive Retirement Plan and Executive Pension Plan ("the Schemes") were established with effect from 1 September 1992 and 29 June 1981 respectively.

The Company went into Liquidation on 8 November 2000. On the 8 November 2000, F A Hatch Esq and T C Lammas Esq were appointed Trustees of the Pension Scheme when the Company went into Liquidation and have since proceeded with the winding-up of the

The Trustees have corresponded by post with all known Members of the Schemes. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from us should make themselves known to the Trustee of the Scheme.

Any such claimant must, on or before 18 September 2001, send his or her full address and full particulars of any claim in writing to F A Hatch Esq, of Castle & Co, Priory Chambers, Priory Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HD, after which time the winding-up of the Schemes and distribution of the Schemes assets will proceed having regard only to the claims and interests of which it has had notice.

Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Schemes, or who have received correspondence relating to the Schemes from F A Hatch Esq.

F A Hatch and T C Lammas, Trustees

(279)

CUBBIN & NORTH LIMITED RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Cubbin & North Limited Retirement Benefits Scheme ("the Schemes") were established with effect from 1 October 1978.

The Company went into Administrative Receivership on 5 January 2001. On 1 May 2001, Alexander Forbes (formerly Bradstock) Trustee Services Limited of registered office, 1 Seething Lane, London EC3N 4NH, was appointed Independent Trustee and has since proceeded with the winding-up of the Scheme.

Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited have corresponded by post with all known Members of the Scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from us should make themselves known to the Trustees of the Scheme.

Particulars of any claim should be sent in writing to Mr Darren Toms, Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited, Hine House, 25 Regent Street, Nottingham NG1 5BU, on or before 20 September 2001, after which date Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Ltd will proceed with the winding-up of the Scheme and distribution of the Scheme assets having regard only to the claims and interests of which it has had notice.

Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Schemes, or who have received correspondence relating to the Schemes from Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Ltd.

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Open-Ended Investment Companies by the Open-Ended Investment Companies (Investment Companies With Variable Capital) Regulations 1996, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC5 IC114	The Fleming Investment Company ICVC CF Orbitex Investment Funds	Resolution to change Name Instrument of Incorporation	06.07.01 09.07.01
IC5	The Fleming Investment Company ICVC	Amended Instrument of Incorporation	06.07.01
IC8	Fidelity Investment Funds ICVC	Annual Accounts	30.06.01

J Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
ZC54	The London Assurance	288a	05.07.01
ZC18	Standard Chartered Bank	288b	06.07.01
ZC11	The British South Africa Company	288b	10.07.01
ZC189	The Mersey Docks And Harbour Company	88(2)	11.07.01

J Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

BROBECK HALE AND DORR

Notice is hereby given that, as from 1 July 2001, Simon Court became a Partner of the Firm Brobeck Hale and Dorr, at Alder Castle, 10 Noble Street, London EC2V 7QJ.

T Kellerman, Managing Partner, on behalf of the Partners of Brobeck Hale and Dorr.

Statement by General Partner the dennis clarke partnership

Notice is given, pursuant to the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, section 10, that, with effect from 13 July 2001, Dennis Lavender Clarke ceased to be a General Partner in the Dennis Clarke Partnership and became a Limited Partner.

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ANDERSON, Robert Alexander Frederick	Moonshine, The Akbar, Heswall, Wirral. Factory Manager (Retired). 22 April 2001.	Hillyer McKeown, 90-92 Telegraph Road, Heswall, Wirrall CH60 0AQ. (Peter Robinson Wise and Janet Irene Goldthorp.)	28 September 2001	(141)
ANDREW, Herbert	10 Marple Hall Drive, Marple, Stockport, Cheshire. School Master (Retired). 2 May 2001.	Jane Parker, O'Neill Patient, 251 London Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport SK7 4PL. Solicitors. (David Mark Andrew and Stanley Andrew.)	28 September 2001	(111)
ASHMEAD, Doctor John	Eastcliff House, Turnpike Hill, Marazion, Cornwall. 4 June 2001.	Borlase & Venning, 10 Alverton Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4LN. Solicitors.	19 September 2001	(300)
ATKINS, Keith	262 Summer Lane, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Warehouse Operative (Retired). 25 April 2001.	Bury & Walkers, Watford House, Church Street, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S73 0DG. Solicitors. (Ref NB/42325-1.) (John Walden and Mary Bernadette Coldwell.)	19 September 2001	(115)
BAGLOW, Alma Lucy Rose	3 Beech Street, Rawtenstall, Rossendale, Lancashire. 24 December 2000.	Sutcliffes, 90 Bank Street, Rawtenstall, Rossendale, Lancashire BB4 8EG.	21 September 2001	(493)
BAKER, Bertha	4 Chislehurst Avenue, Blackpool. Widow. 10 June 2001.	Bradshaws Hamer Park & Haworth, 71 Adelaide Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 4LQ. (Christopher Stephen Shillito and John Bywater.)	19 September 2001	(292)
BENNETT, Evelyn Jessica	Queens Court Nursing Home, 32-34 Queens Road, Wimbledon, formerly of 6 Mayfield Road, Wimbledon SW19 3NF. Housewife. 6 May 2001.	Gregsons, St Christopher's House, Tabor Grove, London SW19 4EX. (Ref MD BEN24/1.) (Peter John Bennett.)	28 September 2001	(132)
BISHOP, James Edward	14 Humphry's Barton, St Annes, Bristol, formerly of 23A Harlech Way, Willsbridge, Bristol. Head Teacher. 15 June 2001.	Helen Harris, Foster and Partners, 381 Two Mile Hill Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 1AD. (Mr G Moss and Mr A J T King.)	20 September 2001	(104)
BOXALL, Horace	49 Mountbatten Drive, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Greengrocer (Retired). 21 May 2001.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Brian Geoffrey Russell and Ian Edmund Gardner.)	28 September 2001	(135)
BROADHOUSE, Barbara Mary	Flat 5 Westley Court, Austcliffe Lane, Cookley, Kidderminster, Worcestershire. Housewife. 10 May 2001.	Blount Macnamara, Kingstone House, Moor Street, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 3EH. (Ref JLB.JB.) (Carolyn Mary Elizabeth Buckle and Michael Vernon Turner.)	19 September 2001	(852)
BUCKETT, Eva Jessie Rebecca	8 Northmore Close, Locks Heath, Southampton, Hampshire. Widow. 22 June 2001.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (Peter Joseph Warwick.)	19 September 2001	(102)
BULL, Elizabeth	6 Harefield Gardens, Harefield Road, Middleton-on-Sea, West Sussex. Widow. 4 July 2001.	Chamberlain Martin, 42 Sudley Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1ES. Solicitors. (Christopher Martin and Gervaise Robert Fisher Dunn.)	21 September 2001	(489)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BURTON, Ivy	11 Florence Road, Gedling, Nottingham. Widow. 1 May 2001.	freethcartwright, Bramley House, 1 Oxford Street, Nottingham NG1 5BH. (David Spence Corder.)	19 September 2001	(491)
CATLEY, Edith Glenys	"Brynglas", 94 Glanbrydan Avenue, Uplands, Swansea. Probation Officer (Retired). 3 June 2001.	Hutchinson Morris & L C Thomas, 19 London Road, Neath SA11 1LF. Solicitors.	19 September 2001	(495)
CHAPMAN, Edith	"Dunholme", 99 Chester Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 6HG. 17 December 2000.	Croftons, Television House, Mount Street, Manchester M2 5FA. Solicitors. (Marian Elva Chorley and Olwyn Davis.)	19 September 2001	(106)
CHILCOTT, Nancie Enid	The Old Coach House, Foulsham, Dereham, Norfolk. Widow/Civil Servant (Retired). 23 February 2001.	Hood Vores & Allwood, The Priory, Church Street, Dereham, Norfolk NR19 1DW. (Ref 245.) (Leslie Ralph Braggins.)	20 September 2001	(191)
CLARK, Edna	"Lyncroft", 35 Valley Road, Kenley, Surrey CR8 5DJ. 7 September 2000.	Croftons, Television House, Mount Street, Manchester M2 5FA. Solicitors. (Stewart Neville Bradley and Marian Elva Chorley.)	19 September 2001	(107)
CONNAL, David	2 Grosvenor Drive, Wallasey, Wirral, Merseyside. 7 May 2001.	D P Roberts Hughes and Denye, 58-59 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AT. Solicitors. (Ann Connal.)	19 September 2001	(485)
COWLING, Bari Edwin Robin John	Stone Cross, Pevensey, East Sussex. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 9 July 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref JMM.DLC.Cowling.) (John Michael Midgley and David Robert Cowling.)	22 September 2001	(856)
CURTIS, Clement Ernest	Grisedale Croft, Church Road, Alston, Cumbria CA9 3QS. Priest. 22 June 2001.	John O'Neil & Co, 8 Portland Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ. (Henry William Thynne and John Murdo O'Neil.)	15 October 2001	(294)
DART, David	21 Park Avenue, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear. Company Director. 2 November 1999.	Hipkin & Co., 130-132 Park View, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 3QN. Solicitors. (Ref MH/ZW/ D0339/1.) (Aileen Gourdie.)	19 September 2001	(120)
DAVIDSON, Jean Ruth Valentine (formerly Deighton, Jean Ruth Valentine)	15 Brunel Drive, Preston, Weymouth, Dorset. Residential Home Proprietor (Retired). 2 March 2001.	Pardoes, Chandos House, Unit 1 Heron Gate Office Park, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2LR. Solicitors. (Jeremy Lloyd Orchard and Christopher Jon Spencer.)	20 September 2001	(855)
DAVISON, George Egbert	149 Corporation Street, Coventry, West Midlands. 9 June 2001.	Angel & Co, 117-119 New Union Street, Coventry CV1 2NY. Solicitors. (Michael John Taberner and Lesley Jane Duff.)	29 September 2001	(331)
DEER, Brian Henry Albert	Fairhill House, Shipham, Somerset, formerly of 12 Fair Hill, Shipham, Somerset. 2 June 2001.	Berry, Redmond & Robinson, 10 Woodborough Road, Winscombe, North Somerset BS25 1AA. Solicitors.	28 September 2001	(114)
DOUGLAS, Robert McIntyre	5 Ash Close, Ashton under Lyne,Tameside, Greater Manchester.28 February 2000.	Rupert Wood & Son, 60-66 Wellington Road, Ashton under Lyne, Tameside, Greater Manchester. Solicitors.	30 September 2001	(858)
DRAPER, Jana Bryden	141 Drayton Walk, Kingsthorpe, Northampton NN2 8SL. Unemployed. 3 April 2001.	Dennis Faulkner & Alsop, Beethoven House, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Peter James Critchell and Michael Sanders.)	28 September 2001	(137)
DYMOTT, Leslie George	12 Trent Close, Tolpuddle, Dorchester, Dorset. Tool Machinist/Engineer (Retired). 27 June 2001.	McQueen Yeoman, 33 Commercial Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH14 0HX. Solicitors.	28 September 2001	(110)
EASTWOOD, Kaye	4 Kaye Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield. Widower. 2 November 2000.	Ridley & Hall, 1 Dundas Street, Huddersfield HD1 1LE. (Frank Thomas Fairbank, Ronald Stansfield and Michael John Roberts.)	20 September 2001	(818)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
EDWARDS, Lily	Leabrook House, 180-181 Leabrook Road, Tipton, West Midlands, formerly 44 Fisher Street, West Bromwich. Widow. 23 May 2001.	Challinors Lyon Clark, Guardian House, Cronehills Linkway, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8SW. Solicitors. (Ref PC.) (Robin John Balmain.)	19 September 2001	(101)
FULFORD, Florence Helena	Rottingdean Nursing & Care Home, 30-32 Newlands Road, Rottingdean, Brighton. Departmental Store Buyer (Retired). 22 June 2001.	Admas & Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN. (David Allan Graham.)	21 September 2001	(297)
GOODWIN, Ellen Muriel	18 Hornby Drive, Nantwich, Cheshire. 11 February 2001.	Mace & Jones, 98 King Street, Knutsford, Cheshire WA16 6EP. Solicitors. (Ref FMRK/SAJ 57381/2.) (Samuel Ernest Dutton and Margaret May Dutton.)	29 September 2001	(333)
GRAY, Helen Martin	Oak Meadow Elderly Persons Centre, Peelhouse Lane, Widnes, Cheshire. Widow. 5 March 2001.	Nyland & Beattie, 63 Albert Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6JS. Solicitors. (Amanda Roberts.)	28 Sepember 2001	(138)
HADLER, Heather Doreen	25 Stockitt Lane, Coxheath, Maidstone, Kent. 30 April 2001.	Carrick Carr and Wright, Appleton House, 2a Wednesday Market, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 0DG. (Ref PJH.ST.)	19 September 2001	(296)
HAILL, Peter John	Flat 75, 49 Hallam Street, London W1. Marketing Company Director. 27 May 2001.	Wiseman Marshall, 7 High Street, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 7EU. (Ref GMV.) (Christopher John Haill and Michael John Haill.)	28 September 2001	(143)
HALL, John	40 The Laurels, Lyons Holiday Park, Rhyl, Denbighshire. Courier (Retired). 7 May 2001.	Gamlins, 31-37 Russell Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3DB. (Paul Colin Forster and Keith Howard Forster.)	28 September 2001	(290)
HAMILTON, Derek Joseph	Old Dam House, Hollow Meadows, Sheffield. 18 February 2001.	Cotton & Co, 4 Bells Square, Sheffield S1 2FY. Solicitors.	21 September 2001	(487)
HASSALL, Bertha	2 Queens Drive, Middlewich, Cheshire CW10 0DG. 18 May 2001.	Rigby & Company, Lex House, Leadsmithy Street, Middlewich, Cheshire CW10 9BH. Solicitors. (George Peter Massey.)	29 September 2001	(334)
HENDERSON, Barbara Haggart	Beverley Grange Nursing Home, Lockwood Road, Molescroft, Beverley, East Yorkshire. Retired. 8 March 2001.	Baxters, 2 Manor Street, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1YU. Solicitors. (Bruce David Taylor and Christina Janette Best.)	19 September 2001	(291)
HEWES, Betty	7 Angela Drive, Leicester. Wages Clerk (Retired). 8 July 2001.	Bray & Bray, 1, 3 & 5 Welford Road, Leicester LE2 7AN. (Timothy Makin, George Gladdle and Ian David Lewis.)	5 October 2001	(146)
HOARE, Irene Winifred	75 Monks Way, Swaythling, Southampton. Widow. 4 May 2001.	Paris Smith & Randall, Number 1 London Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AE. (Richard Hoare.)	25 September 2001	(488)
HOWE, Catherine Joan	Brook Farm, Sealand Road, Sealand, Flintshire. 14 May 2001.	Sanders Brickwood, 8 Park Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2BN. Solicitors. (Ref KNJ.) (John Derek George Howe and Pamela Joan Howe.)	29 September 2001	(332)
ILES, Terence George Leslie	180 Henver Road, Newquay, Cornwall. Accountant (Retired). 28 January 2001.	Ralph & Co, 20 Cliff Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1SG. (Nicholas Joynson Hall and Debra Susan Hazel Jones.)	1 October 2001	(301)
JOHNS, Margaret Joyce	21 Nasmith Road, Exmouth, Devon. Widow. 11 May 2001.	Hugh James Ford Simey, 17 High Street, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1NR. (Felix Gerald Medland and David Peter Boyle.)	28 September 2001	(139)
JOHNSON, Winifred	Leybourne House, Western Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset. Widow. 28 June 2001.	Steele Raymond, 31 West Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1JT. (John Ignatius Andrews and Paul Richard Causton.)	28 September 2001	(144)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
JONES, David John	15 Llwyn Gwalch Estate, Morfa, Nefwyn. Office Clerk. 14 May 2001.	John Budd & Co, 283 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3PG. Solicitors. (Ann Elizabeth Haydock.)	23 September 2001	(854)
JONES, Dorothy	The Cottage, Windy Hill, Cefynbedd, Wrexham. 3 September 2000.	Barry Ashton, 21 Bridge Street, Llangollen, Denbighshire LL20 8PF. Solicitor. (Malcolm John Jones and Amanda Jane Jones.)	28 September 2001	(149)
KEEPING, Emily Amelia	1 Albert Road, Deal, Kent. Retired. 4 July 2001.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 127 High Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6BD. (Barry Paul Hazelton and John William Eyley.)	28 September 2001	(481)
LACEY, Edward	Flat 2 Ripley Chase, The Goffs, Eastbourne, East Sussex. 3 January 2001.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Peggy Anne Hall.)	28 September 2001	(142)
LAWRANCE, Oliver Godfrey Fairbairn	Brenfrey, Cury, Helston, Cornwall. Groundsman (Retired). 14 February 2001.	Randle Thomas, 2 Wendron Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8PP. Solicitors. (Roger John Stillwell and Walter Thomas Adrian Trewhella.)	21 September 2001	(592)
LAWRENCE, Dennis Allan	Bramble Road, Benfleet, Essex. Motor Mechanic (Retired). 23 June 2001.	Bates & Partners, Thames House, 1528 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Clive Thomas Cherry and Alan John Bacon.)	28 September 2001	(147)
LEWIS, Alma Nancy	32 Dingwall Drive, Greasby, Wirral, Merseyside CH49 1SG. Widow. 15 June 2001.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (Ref JAG.L222265.1.) (Jane Alison Griffiths.)	28 September 2001	(492)
LISTER, William	265 Manchester Road, Heaton, Chapel, Stockport. 6 April 1983.	John P Swindell, 8 Preston New Road, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 1AW.	19 September 2001	(859)
LONGHURST, Leonard Edward	2 The Eddies, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Lithoprinter (Retired). 26 June 2001.	HKB Wiltshires, 13 Surrey Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1LJ. Solicitors. (Ref WBK.LON 111-1.) (Sandra Jean Anne Hawkins and William Barry Knight.)	1 October 2001	(298)
LOPES, Frank Gerald	35 St Barnabus Court, Long Elms, Harrow Weald, Middlesex. 28 November 2000.	Adams Solicitors, 234-236 Whitechapel Road, Whitechapel, London E1 1BJ.	19 September 2001	(496)
LOWTHER, Sarah Jane (also known as Sarah Jane Connelly Lowther)	39 Lawson Avenue, Jarrow, Tyne and Wear. Shop Assistant (Retired). 15 May 2001.	Ward Hadaway, Town Hall Chambers, 7 Beach Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 2QR. (Ref SS.SMG/LOW 056/2.) (John McDonald.)	29 September 2001	(330)
McNEICE, Frances Catherine	3 Magdala Cottages, Milford Road, Duffield, Belper, Derbyshire. Aero Engine Inspector (Retired). 20 March 2001.	Flint, Bishop & Barnett, 5 St Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3JH. Solicitors. (Ref SFI.) (Mr L M Rose.)	19 September 2001	(289)
MERRIMAN, Eileen Gertrude	Willow Cottage, Cliff Road, Acton Bridge, Northwich CW8 3QP. Widow. 9 July 2001.	David Jones & Company, 22 Trinity Square, Llandudno, Conwy LL30 2RH. (David Ian Jones.)	24 September 2001	(851)
NEAVES, Frances	52 Yewdale Road, Carlisle, Cumbria. 26 March 2001.	Pauline L Butler, Exchange Buildings, 14 Lowther Street, Carlisle, Cumbria CA3 8DA.	21 September 2001	(293)
NORMINGTON, Kevin David	61 Clifden Road, St Austell, Cornwall. Textile Factory Line Operator. 15 August 2000.	Stephens & Scown, 3 Cross Lane, St Austell, Cornwall. Solicitors. (Sharon Dawn Maani-Hessari.)	28 September 2001	(133)
PEARCE, Wilfred Arthur	5 Parkhill Road, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Coal Miner (Retired). 17 June 2001.	Bury & Walkers, Watford House, Church Street, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S73 0DG. Solicitors. (Ref NB/42776-1.) (John Walden and Mary Bernadette Coldwell.)	19 September 2001	(116)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PLANNER, Halina Antonina	19 Greenfield Park, Freckleton, Preston, Lancashire PR4 1UA. Widow. 19 June 2001.	Butterfields, 4 Church Road, Lytham, Lancashire FY8 5LH. (Philip Anthony Crossley-Dawson and John Kay Walmsley.)	28 September 2001	(119)
PRICE, Eileen	4 Carol Court, Feltham Road, Ashford, Middlesex TW15 1BS. Widow. 18 March 2001.	Wards, 37 Boulevard, Weston super Mare, North Somerset BS23 1PE. (John Nigel Brentnall.)	22 September 2001	(105)
PRITCHARD, Gladys	West Lodge Nursing Home, 238 Hucknall Road, Nottingham. Private Secretary (Retired). 15 June 2001.	Clayton Mott & Son, Milton Chambers, 19 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3EU. (Alwyn Hugh Goodliffe-Wayman.)	28 September 2001	(136)
QUEST, David James	87 Longwood Road, Cowplain, Waterlooville, Hampshire P08 8JB, and 31 London Road, Cowplain, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO8 8DF. Shop Proprietor. 30 June 2001.	Gray Purdue & Co, Wellesley House, 202 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7AN. (Valerie Ann Quest.)	28 September 2001.	(594)
RICHARDSON, Norrey	55 The Plantation, Worthing, West Sussex. 15 June 2001.	Marsh Ferriman & Cheale, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 ISD. Solicitors. (Philomena Brunner and Steven Brunner.)	4 October 2001	(112)
RICH, David William	161 Brent Street, Brent Knoll, Highbridge, Somerset TA9 4BE. Divorced. 15 January 2001.	Holley & Steer, "Tergunter", 1 Berrow Road, Burnham-on-Sea, Somerset TA8 2ET. (Martin William Rich and Andrew David John Rich.)	28 September 2001.	(113)
ROBERTS, Alfred William	Bryn Gofal Bungalow, Llangristiolus, Bodorgan, Anglesey. Quarry Worker/ Crane Driver (Retired). 11 February 2001.	R. Gordon Roberts, Laurie & Co, Glandwr Chambers, Llangefini LL77 7EE. Solicitors. (Ref RLM.MLO/R1058/ 002.) (William John Roberts, Annie Williams and Meirwen Hughes.)	20 September 2001	(299)
RUSHWORTH-LUND, Anthony John	Bec House, Monxton, Hampshire SP11 8AH. Teacher. 6 April 2001.	Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UJ. (Ref GJ.) (Veronica Olga Rushworth-Lund and Jeffrey William Powell.)	12 October 2001	(145)
SCOTT, Zena	Churchill House Residential Home, 745 Holderness Road, Kingston upon Hull. Retired. 12 June 2001.	Baxters, 2 Manor Street, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1YU. Solicitors. (Rosemary Jane Baxter and Steven Mark Tutty.)	19 September 2001	(482)
SELWAY, Mary	Ty Dewi Sant, Myrtle Close, Cedarway, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan. Secretary (Retired). 9 December 2000.	Cartwrights Adams & Black, 36 West Bute Street, Cardiff Bay CF10 5UA. (Christopher Greenslade Childs and Susan Gillian Thelma Parnell.)	28 September 2001	(131)
SIMMONS, Frank Benjamin	1 Grecian Street, Maidstone, Kent. 12 May 1997.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref SH/tmf/12563.) (Frank Alfred Cheeseman.)	22 September 2001	(336)
SMITH, Anthony John (otherwise Tony Smith)	13 Elm Grove, Huntington, Cannock, Staffordshire. 25 February 2001.	Gardner Iliff & Dowding, 14-16 Wolverhampton Road, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 1AN. (Doreen May Mudd.)	19 September 2001	(860)
SNELL, Frances Ida	St Teresas, Corston, Bath. Matron, Elderly Persons Home. 30 June 2001.	Withy King 5 & 6 Northumberland Buildings, Queen Square, Bath BA1 2JE. Solicitors, (Ref FAR/27736-2.) (Bertram Snell, David John Rich and John Anthony Spiers.)	27 September 2001	(109)
SPENS, Patrick Michael Rex	Gould, Frittenden, Kent TN17 2DT. Chartered Accountant. 5 January 2001.	Gouldens, 10 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7NG. (Ref JAD.) (Lady Barbara Janet Lindsay Spens and The Hon Patrick Nathaniel George Spens.)	28 September 2001	(140)
STEVENS, William Leonard Matthew	14 Edwards Road, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Retired. 15 April 2001.	Lemon Line & Felton, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. (Bryan Humphrey Fearn Jones.)	28 September 2001	(857)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STOCK, Audrey Alice Beatrice	Spindles, 2 Tyning Road, Saltford, Bristol. Widow. 13 June 2001.	Withy King, 5 & 6 Northumberland Buildings, Queen Square, Bath BA1 2JE. Solicitors. (Ref FAR/31431-2.) (David John Rich and John Anthony Spiers.)	27 September 2001	(117)
TAYLOR, Dorothy May	42 Broadwood Way, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 4PH. Civil Servant (Retired). 8 March 2001.	W.H. Darbyshire & Son, 51 Commonside, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 4EX. Solicitors. (Stephen Edward Sharples, Andrea Jeanette Sharples and Vourneen Darbyshire.)	19 September 2001	(483)
THOMAS, Howell Treharne	Thames Drive, Essex. Teacher (Retired). 3 July 2001.	Bates & Partners, Thames House, 1528 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Clive Thomas Cherry and Alan John Bacon.)	28 September 2001	(148)
THOM, Margaret Mary Joyce	2 Firbank, Euxton, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 6HP. Social Worker (Retired). 16 June 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (William Rayley Wickham.)	29 September 2001	(335)
TOLHURST, Joanna Elena	129 Durleigh Road, Bridgwater, Somerset. Practice Manager (Retired). 16 February 2001.	Pardoes, 6-9 King Square, Somerset TA6 3YB. (John Michael Alexander Tolhurst, Jenny Hawkins and Carolyne Warren.)	19 September 2001	(108)
TOYNE, Ernest Walter	5 Bullingham Road, Glebe Park, Lincoln. 6 July 2001.	Langleys, 34 Silver Street, Lincoln. (Ref JP.) (David Mason and Andrew Jonathan Fearn.)	19 September 2001	(103)
TUCKER, Kenneth John	155 Lillechurch Road, Dagenham,Essex. Accountant (Retired).27 September 1999.	Bart-Williams & Co., 97A Ilford Lane, Ilford, Essex IG1 2RJ. Solicitors. (Mrs. F. E. Tucker.)	19 September 2001	(295)
VEITCH, Donald Ambrose	10 Winston Court, Old Road, Frinton on Sea, Essex. Bank Official (Retired). 2 May 2001.	Sparling Benham & Brough, 62A Connaught Avenue, Frinton on Sea, Essex CO13 9QH. (Jonathan Birdwood Juby and Martyn Ralph Carr.)	28 September 2001	(134)
WATSON, Trudy Jane	53 Wall Park Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9UF. Commercial Manager. 10 June 2001.	Tozers, 10 St Paul's Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4PR. (Michael Martin Brotherton and Patrick Anthony Towey.)	27 September 2001	(118)
WATSON, Vera Phyllis Winifred	Springfield Rest Home, 72 Havant Road, Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 7LQ. Sales Assistant Wholesale Grocery (Retired). 29 May 2001.	Gray Purdue & Co., Wellesley House, 202 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7AN. Solicitors. (Malcolm Charles Purdue.)	28 September 2001	(595)
WATTS, Frank	42 St Nicholas Road, Witham, Essex CM8 2JE. Postman (Retired). 1 July 2001.	Bright & Sons, 87 Newland Street, Witham Essex CM8 1AD. (Mary Holder and Derek Watts.)	20 September 2001	(494)
WHEELER, Winifred Mary	Marlborough House, 241 Aldershot Road, Church Crookham, Fleet, Hampshire. 27 June 2001.	Mr R V Clark, 14a Haven Road, Canford Cliffs, Poole, Dorset BH13 7LP.	21 September 2001	(486)
WILLIAMS, Arthur John	Hampton, Scarletts Lane, Kiln Green, Reading, Berkshire. Oil Executive (Retired). 30 January 2001.	Collins Dryland & Thorowgood, 12 Hart Street, Henly-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU. (Constance Mary Williams and Christopher Howard James Castle.)	19 September 2001	(853)
WOODERSON, Gladys Jane	The Elms, 43 Foreland Road, Bembridge, Isle of Wight. Widow. 1 May 2001.	Robinson Jarvis & Rolf, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	25 September 2001	(484)
WRIGHT, William Charles	Top Flat, 42 College Avenue, Mutley, Plymouth, Devon. Retired. 26 January 2001.	Clark & Weeks, 85 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. Solicitors. (David Charles Greenwood and Margaret Jean Mina.)	19 September 2001	(497)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WRIGHT, William Robert	156 Hall Lane, Chingford, London E4 8EX. Cabinet Maker (Retired). 27 June 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref ML/EW472.)	21 September 2001	(593)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



14	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms)	21.50	25.26
	(Amendment) Regulations 1987]		23 20
	(2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
	(6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73.44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46∙50	54.64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36∙30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35-25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68⋅15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36-31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319⋅30	375⋅18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14.81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trease of Comments	DAILY PARTS	110 000 0 0 20 000
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Parliamentary Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Elections

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 21.06.2001

Electoral Fraud (Northern Ireland) - Mr John Reid http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/006/ 2002006.htm

Police

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Police Complaints Authority - PCA To Supervise Investigation Into Hampshire Incident

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 16.07.2001

Poul Nielson European Commissioner For Development Co-Operation And Humanitarian Aid Cameroon And The New Dimension Of The Cotonou Agreement: Good Governance, Corruption And Civil Society Université Catholique d'Afrique Centrale Yaounde, 16 July 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 17.10.2001

European Communities (Amendment) - Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/003/ 2002003.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional Reporting Stage 16.10.2001

European Communities (Finance) - Mr Gordon Brown http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/001/

Bill Lords - 1st Reading: 27.06.2001

European Union (Implications Of Withdrawal) - Lord Pearson http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/006/ 2002006.htm

International Affairs

Aid

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee Stage 16.07.2001

International Development - Baroness Amos http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/003/ 2002003.htm

European Policy

*European Press Release 16.07.2001

Monsieur Michel Barnier Commissaire Européen, Responsable De La Politique Régionale Et De La Réforme Des Institutions Les Perspectives Pour L'avenir De l'Union Face Aux Défis De L'élargissement Séminaire Organisé Par l'Institute Of Public Affairs, Warsaw - Poland Dorint Hotel Bruxelles, Le 16 Juillet 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 16.07.2001

Michel Barnier Visits Latvia, Estonia And Lithuania, 16th To 19th July 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 16.07.2001

FCO - FCO Daily Bulletin http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee Stage 24.07.2001

British Overseas Territories - Baroness Amos http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/004/ 2002004.htm

Trade, Industry & Energy

Communications

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Postal Services Commission – Postcomm Consults On An Interim Licence For Hays DX

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill Lords - Provisional 2nd Reading: 15.10.2001

Office Of Communications - Baroness Blackstone http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/008/2002008.htm

Competition

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Office of Fair Trading – Scottish Newspaper Group Fined For Predatory Pricing

 $http: \hspace{-0.5mm}/\hspace{-0.14cm}/213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

Customs & Excise

*Press Release 16.07.2001

HM Customs & Excise – Business Brief No 10/2001 Published Today http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Imports & Exports

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 17 & 19.07.2001

Export Control - Ms Patricia Hewitt

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/005/2002005.htm

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 16.07.2001

HM Treasury – UK Revises Financial Advisory Against Antigua And Barbuda

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Financial Services Authority – Firms To Have Seven Months To Switch Over To New Regime

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority - OPRA Publishes 5th Annual Report

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill Commons - Provisional All Stages 18.07.2001

Consolidated Fund (Appropriation) Bill

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/007/2002007.htm

Property

Bill Lords – 2nd Reading: 05.07.2001

Commonhold And Leasehold Reform - Lord Irvine of Lairg http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/001/2002001.htm

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee Stage 17 & 19.07.2001

Land Registration - Lord Irvine of Lairg

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/002/2002002.htm

Taxation

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Inland Revenue – Go On! You Will Fill In Your Tax Return http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Office of the Schools Adjudicator – Schools Adjudicator Decides 2 Admissions Cases In Croydon http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

 $DFES-Over\,\pounds 1\ Million\ For\ 26\ New\ Union\ Learning\ Fund\ Projects\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DFES – Schools Innovation Unit To Help Raise Standards http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Health

Bill Lords - 1st Reading 11.07.2001

Tobacco Advertising And Promotion - Lord Clemont-Jones http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/007/2002007.htm

Rights

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Home Office – Meeting With Muslim Council Of Britain http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service – ACAS Welcomes RREAS And Equality Direct http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Security

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority – OPRA Publishes 5th Annual Report

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport & Environment

Housing

Bill Commons - Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Homelessness - Mr Stephen Byers

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/002/2002002.htm

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Portland Coastguard Monitoring Unexploded Device

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Man Overboard From Ferry Reported To Yarmouth Coastguard http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – 14 Foreign Ships Under Detention In The UK During June http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Liverpool Coastguard Co-Ordinate Rescue Of Two Boys

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Swansea Coastguard Informed Of Holed Motor Cruiser

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Motoring

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Driving Standards Agency – DSA Retains Charter Mark Award http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Railways

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DTLGR - Concentrate On Early Gains For Passengers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport

*European Press Release 16.07.2001

Clean Urban Transport: Euro 50 Million For Pilot Cities http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Countryside Agency – Revitalising English Villages http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

Countryside Agency – Three Quarters Of The Countryside Is Open http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Culture & Sport

Arts

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DCMS - Arts Council Restructuring A 'Key Piece Of Public Service Reform'

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DCMS – Arts Minister Places Temporary Export Bars http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Libraries & Museums

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DCMS – Reviews Of The Public Lending Right And The Museum Of Science

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Sport

*European Press Release 16.07.2001

New IOC President: Viviane Reding Congratulates Jacques Rogge http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Travel & Tourism

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee Stage 24.07.2001

Travel Concessions Eligibility - Lord Falconer http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/005/2002005.htm

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 16.07.2001

MOD – Four Bidders For First Phase Of £2.9bn Water Services Project http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill Commons - 1st Reading 21.06.2001

Civil Defence (Grant) - Mr David Blunkett http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/004/2002004.htm

Technology

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DTI – Awards For Technology Of The Future http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Agriculture & Food

Animals

*Press Release 16.07.2001

DEFRA – A BSE Case Born In December 1996 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

The London Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 8540.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

 $Email\ orders\ \underline{book.orders@the so.co.uk}$

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament